LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
August 12, 2021 Meeting

6:00PM 1. Call to Order
2. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Hoover

3. Requests for Additions to the Agenda
4. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
5. Citizen Comment Period
6. Resolution of Achievement—Lunenburg County Youth Baseball All-stars World Series Teams
7. Resolution of Retirement—Debra Crenshaw (Commonwealth’s Attorney Office)
8. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of the July 8, 2021 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval July 2021
C) Treasurer’s Reports June 2021
9. County Offices and Departments
A) VA Department of Transportation
B) Lunenburg County School Board
C) Sheriff — Surplus Property — vehicles
D) Timber Cruise RFB
E) Poll Book Printers
10. County-wide Radio System Financing - Davenport & Co., LLC
11. Solar Facilities Draft Ordinance — Update
12. Cigarette Tax Regional Authority — Discussion
13. Planning and Economic Development Update
14. Administrator’s Update
15. County Attorney Update
16. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
17. Other Business (per Board approval)

18. Adjournment
GUIDANCE FOR 8-12-2021 MEETING:
- All who attend the Board of Supervisors meeting must adhere to the CDC guidance according to Governor's Executive Order No. 79.
-It is requested that advance inquiries about agenda items be directed to the County Administrator prior to the meeting at tgee@lunenburgva.net
or by phone at 434-696-2142 to address your concerns prior to the Board meeting.

-This meeting plan is subject to change, based on further action by the Governor of Virginia and/or the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors. It
is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need special
accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date. -- Tracy M. Gee, County
Administrator




RESOLUTION OF ACHEIVEMENT

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball 8U Division II All-Stars had a very
successful 2021 season representing the coach-pitch division; and

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball 8U Division II All-Stars won the District
Championship held in Blackstone, VA; and

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball 8U Division II All-Stars won the State
Championship held in Goochland, VA; and

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball 8U Division II All-Stars represented
Virginia in the World Series in Laurel, Mississippi; and

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball 8U Division II All-Stars were led by
Manager Katy Overby, Coaches Joshua Overby and Derek Barnes, and team members Mason
Armes, Samuel Bacon, Jr., Camden Barnes, Branson Kiser, Ashton Lewis, Hugh Lynch
Oakley Overby, Nicholas Rhodes, Jr., Franco Vazquez, Dawson Womack, and Dhamoni Woods,
with added support from dedicated parents and family of the team members; and

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball 8U Division II All-Stars team
represented the County with athleticism and good sportsmanship; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Lunenburg County Board of
Supervisors congratulates the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball 8U II Division All-Stars on their
outstanding accomplishments during the 2021 season.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors wishes
the team and coaches future success next season and in all endeavors.

Adopted this 12" day of August 2021.

Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors




RESOLUTION OF ACHEIVEMENT

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball 10U Division II All-Stars had a very
successful 2021 season representing the division; and

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball 10U Division II All-Stars won the
District Championship held in Prince Edward, VA; and

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball 10U Division II All-Stars won the State
Championship held in Madison Heights, VA; and

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball 10U Division II All-Stars represented
Virginia in the World Series in Laurel, Mississippi; and

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball 10U Division II All-Stars were led by
Manager John Long, Coaches Brian Nowlin and Forrest Williams, and team members Colt Camp,
Michael Elliott, Edward Hite, Vaden Liles, Bryan Long, Reed Nowlin, Blakely Overby, Landon
Parker, Logan Reese, Christopher Walker, and Jayden Williams, with added support from
dedicated parents and family of the team members; and

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball 10U Division II All-Stars team
represented the County with athleticism and good sportsmanship; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Lunenburg County Board of
Supervisors congratulates the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball 10U Division II All-Stars on their
outstanding accomplishments during the 2021 season.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors wishes
the team and coaches future success next season and in all endeavors.

Adopted this 12t day of August 2021.

Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors




RESOLUTION OF ACHEIVEMENT

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball 12U Division II All-Stars had a very
successful 2021 season representing the division; and

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball 12U Division II All-Stars won the District
Championship held in Blackstone, VA; and

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball 12U Division II All-Stars won the State
Championship held in Goochland, VA; and

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball 12U Division II All-Stars represented
Virginia in the World Series in Laurel, Mississippi; and

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball 12U Division II All-Stars were led by
Manager Dayton Powell, Coaches Christopher Barnette and Michael Bender, and team members
Owen Barnette, Jack Bender, Ethan Blowers, Jordan Kiser, Zachary Lafoon, Juan Lara, Elijah
Mathis, Chad Mattox, Cohyn Parsons, Evan Powell, and Caleb Word, with added support from
dedicated parents and family of the team members; and

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball 12U Division II All-Stars team
represented the County with athleticism and good sportsmanship; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Lunenburg County Board of
Supervisors congratulates the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball 12U Division II All-Stars on their
outstanding accomplishments during the 2021 season.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors wishes
the team and coaches future success next season and in all endeavors.

Adopted this 12" day of August 2021.

Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors




RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Debra C. Crenshaw, Administrative Assistant in the Office of the
Commonuwealth’s Attorney, retired on July 31, 2021, after fifteen years of outstanding and
meritorious service to the Lunenburg County Commonwealth’s Attorney Office; and

WHEREAS, Debra began her career with Lunenburg County in March 2006; and

WHEREAS, she performed the duties of Administrative Assistant to the
Commonuwealth’s Attorney admirably and in a professional, proficient, confidential manner
through a time of overwhelming caseloads, limited resources and remuneration; and

WHEREAS, she assumed her duties responsibly, ethically, and tenaciously in
assisting the Office of the Commonwealth’s Attorney to achieve justice for the citizens of
Lunenburg County; and

WHEREAS, she treated the public with kindness and patience, earning the respect of
those she encountered; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, Debra, in all her endeavors has reflected
great credit upon the County of Lunenburg.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors does
hereby extend to Debra C. Crenshaw our sincere and grateful appreciation for her dedicated
service to the Lunenburg County Office of the Commonwealth’s Attorney and the County of
Lunenburg and congratulate Debra C. Crenshaw on her well-earned retirement.

Adopted this 12" day of August 2021.

Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors




Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of the July 8, 2021 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval July 2021
C) Treasurer’s Reports June 2021




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM DR AFT
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA

Minutes of July 8, 2021 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
July 8, 2021 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia. The
following members were present: Supervisors Frank Bacon, T. Wayne Hoover, Alvester Edmonds, Mike Hankins,
Edward Pennington, Charles R. Slayton, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee and Deputy
Administrator Nicole A. Clark. County Attorney Frank Rennie was absent.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, guests, Supervisors and staff adhered to social distancing and wearing
masks per the CDC guidelines.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Zava provided the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Administrator Gee
requested that surplus property for the District Court Clerk’s Office be added as 8D and Abstract of Votes be
added as 8E. Chairman Slayton asked if any Board Member had a conflict of interest with any topic on the

agenda. There were none. Chairman Slayton requested any discussion for the Citizen Comment Period. There
was none.

Administrator Gee shared the below resolution, prepared by County Attorney Rennie, to rescind the
emergency operation procedures and end the county’s state of emergency.

[2Y COUNTY,
A RESOLUTION TO REPEAL THE STATE OF EMERGENCY
DECLARED MARCH 13, 2020 DUE TO COVID-19

WHEREAS, on March 12, 2020, the ot the C of Virginia
a state of in the Ct of Virginia In respanse to the spread
of the virus that remains in effect unless amended or rescinded; and

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2020, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County (the

“Board”) a state of int County thoroby putting into effect the
powers, functions and duties for L County go i oy state law,
tocal and i the pe plan for L

County ; and

WHEREAS, on june 10, 2021, the Governor of Virginia's office announced the 16
month state of in the of Virginia will come to an end june 30,
2021 based on @ decline In coronavirus infections: and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that in i
County to and in the County
1o protect the heaith, safety, and weifare of the citizens were successful; and

WHEREAS, tho Board has decided to end the state of emergency in tunenburg County
efttoctive June 30. 2021; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
on the 8™ day of July, 2021, does hereby declare an end to the State of Emergency deciared
March 12, 2020 due to COVID-19 effective June 30, 2021.

I, Tracy M. Gea, o hereby certify that the foregoing writing is a true. correct copy ofa
Resolution duly adopted by the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Vimginia, by a vote
ot 1 _to __d_. as recorded below, at 8 regutar meeting hoid on July 8, 2021.

R W VOV 0 Y L% P —

Clerk, Board of County Supervisors

Ave Aye  Nay

<

Dr. Bacon
Mr. Edmonds

Mr. Pennington v
Mr. Stayton Z e
Mr. Zava il s

Mr. Hankins
Mr. Hoover

|18

NN




Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with
all Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to approve the resolution to rescind the Emergency Operation
Procedures and end the County’s State of Emergency.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
accept the Consent Agenda to include the Minutes of the June 3™ and June 10", 2021 meetings, the Treasurer’s
May reports and the following Warrants for Approval:

June 2021: Payroll: Direct Deposit S 148,129.15
Payroll Check #17232 S 703.78
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 47,857.92
Payroll Taxes State: S 8,483.31
S
S
S

Payroll VRS payment: 30,505.28

Payroll ICMA-RC payment: 981.74
Payroll Health Savings Deposits: 4,191.96
Accounts Payable: #61105-61327 .S 699,753.94

Total: S 940,607.08

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to enter into
public hearing regarding the Solid Waste Management Plan for Lunenburg County and Towns of Kenbridge and
Victoria in accordance with Title 9 of the Virginia Administrative Code (VAC), Agency 20, Chapter 130, Solid
Waste Planning and Recycling Regulations.

Mr. Bob Pfister of Meridian Waste introduced himself as the new area president for Meridian’s Virginia area.
He commented that the Solid Waste Management Plan must be updated every five years, although the plan

covers a twenty year period. He noted that the updated plan would need to be approved via resolution by the
Board.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to exit public
hearing regarding the Solid Waste Management Plan for Lunenburg County and Towns of Kenbridge and Victoria
in accordance with Title 9 of the Virginia Administrative Code (VAC), Agency 20, Chapter 130, Solid Waste
Planning and Recycling Regulations.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and on a 7 in favor, 0 opposed vote,
approved the the June 2021 revised Solid Waste Management Plan for Lunenburg County and Towns of
Kenbridge and Victoria in accordance with Title 9 of the Virginia Administrative Code (VAC), Agency 20, Chapter
130, Solid Waste Planning and Recycling Regulations.

Kevin Smith of VDOT presented their monthly report. He advised that the first round of mowing for the
season is complete. He provided a report of litter clean-up along the roadways in Lunenburg County. He stated
that-five-hundred and ninety bags of litter were collected during spring. He added that large items were not
included in that count. Mr. Smith noted that a second clean-up effort would take place in autumn. He advised
that $31,962 was spent on litter clean up in Lunenburg County in 2020. Administrator Gee questioned if that
figure was higher than previous years or other localities. Mr. Smith replied that the figure was a bit higher,
however, they have been unable to use inmate forces due to the pandemic.

Supervisor Pennington discussed the increase in traffic on Mecklenburg Avenue and Mecklenburg Street
thought to be from big trucks traveling to the landfill. He questioned if additional sighage may help slow the
traffic down. He suggested a “Children at Play” sign as an example. Mr. Smith advised that VDOT does not post
“Children at Play” signs. Those are usually posted by tBe towns and counties. He added that VDOT is able to




perform a traffic study to determine if traffic has increased and what type of vehicles are traveling through the
area. He stated the last traffic study on that road was in 2019 and only one percent was determined to be
commercial traffic. Ms. Patricia Harper-Tunley of 2509 Unity Road, Kenbridge, VA shared a letter, a petition and
photographs with the Board regarding concerns.of the increased traffic and speed of vehicles on Mecklenburg
Avenue and Mecklenburg Street. She expressed concerns about safety as well as the detoriation of the road due
to frequent oversized vehicles. Ms. Harper-Tunley requested a traffic study and a thorough traffic restriction be
placed in the area. Supervisor Hankins noted that he supported an updated traffic study and would support a
resolution limiting truck traffic if the study proves that it is the problem.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to
request VDOT perform an updated traffic study on Mecklenburg Avenue in Victoria and outside of town limits to

Mecklenburg Street in the County.

Assistant School Superintendent and Finance Director James Abernathy provided the monthly school
reports. He advised that they are still in the process of finalizing the balance sheet for the 2020-2021 fiscal year.
He advised that an increase in state funds was due to several grants. Also, there is a large increase in federal
funds due to free lunches at all schools and COVID funds. Mr. Abernathy commented that some of the COVID
funds were designated for the purpose of loss in revenue for school sporting events. The lights and poles at the
Central High School football field are over fifty years old, therefore, some of the funds are being used to replace
the poles and install LED lighting at the field. They have also resurfaced gym floors at all schools, purchased
playground equipment and school buses with these funds.

Administrator Gee shared a request to declare items as surplus property. The Circuit Court Clerk has a
broken copier and the District Court Clerk has a flimsy mail divider filing cabinet they would like declared as

surplus and removed from their offices.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to declare
the broken copier at the Circuit Court Clerk’s Office and filing cabinet at the District Court Clerk’s Office as

surplus property for disposal.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to approve
the Abstract of Votes from the 2021 June Democratic Primary Election held on June 8, 2021.

ABSIKACUT Of VOIES ABSTRACT of VOTES
mmmum sz\lt;ﬁsm Dokt o i 08, 2029 v, ?&“ﬁwmﬁw:@:ﬁ::mmmnnw 202% Yo,
Governor Attorney General

NAMES OF CANDIDATES OGN THE BALLOT AL RECEm NAMES OF CANDIDATES ON THE BALLOT TOTAL voltba;lizsgewe;}
(¢ FIG i

Terry R. MeAuifte a7 Jorraia C. “Jay” Jones w1

Jenriter D. c.mus«y 109 Mark R Hording
Jonnidor L MoClelien : AR weo I;:::mwéw:xaoa‘;; LPON ExAminaion of e OMICIB: FA0CIGS Ceposiud with the Clers of the Circust

s S Count wiacton heig on June 08, 2021, 0o ety a8 sve 1o & e o Abstact
o € Pt e " it sacion 5 Ansimay Genaiat eI e e e
Loe J. Cartar i X e
Totet Numbor of Overvotes for Office ¥ I o

vie. the Erectona 0F 1 Glficial eSS v the Clack of the Ciroukt

o Bowrg,
Count of the eloction haid on J 08, 2021, da ¥ thast the adose bswect of Voues st
2t said eection 107 e Guveror he ws of




ABSTRACT of VOTES

LUNENBURG COUNTY. VIRGINIA
e 2021 Sune Demodratic Primary Election neid on June 06, 2021 for,

Lieutenant Governor

NAMES OF CANDIDATES ON THE BALLOT TorAL VOTES, RECEVED

FIGURES}
Fiaia S, Ayain < w' 301
5. "Sam® Rasout i 110
Ancria P McClsian , 61
Mark M. Levine 4z
Kaviar JoNtar Waeran i 27
Sonn A. Parrymun i 26
Elradetn R, Guzman 6
We. the undersigned Eiwctoral BOmG, Upon examinaGon of the offcinl recor with tre Clerk of the Ciecuit

» cmponited
Court of the sisckion teid on Jme 08, 2021, do 2 e above s &
g b Sisciion teld on A haceby cactify tha 6 @ bue mnd cormect Abswect of Vous cost

Gven under our hands this __L1 1" day of ] Lird E 2221
> ~ S

Supervisor Hankins shared information from a recent Commonwealth Regional Council meeting involving a
regional tabacco tax board. Starting July 1%, changes to state law allows for counties to assess a tax on tobacco
of up to forty cents per pack. Managing the new tax could prove difficult on smaller localities with limited staff.
Therefore, localities have the option of managing the tax on their own or joining a regional group. A tax board
would be staffed and have the authority to implement the program and enforce assessment/collection of the
tax. Participating localities would contribute to the regional tax board and tax would be prorated based on how
many packs of tobacco each locality sells. Supervisor Hankins stated that he brought this for Board
consideration and added that the attorney presenting information to the CRC was willing to visit localities for
further discussion as well. Supervisor Hankins asked the Board if they would like to have the attorney come to a
Board meeting to further discuss participation in a regional tobacco tax board. Supervisor Zava and Bacon
stated that they were not in favor of a tobacco tax in the county, however, they were open to information.
Commissioner of the Revenue Liz Hamlett advised that legal sales of marijuana will begin in 2023 and the Board
may want to consider taxing those sales, as well.

Supervisor Hoover, who serves on the Crossroads Community Service Board, provided an update on the
organization. He noted that several months ago the executive director was released of her duties. He added
that they have contracted the firm Baker Tilley to recruit a new director. Supervisor Hoover advised that the
CCSB recently requested a three-year forensic audit of fiscal records. Some of the member localities are
withholding funding until the audit is complete. Supervisor Hoover noted that he is in favor of a forensic audit
as there are many areas that need improvement, but only if it is done responsibly with regard to funding and
findings. He added that he voted “no” during a motion regarding the audit at the most recent CCSB meeting.
However, his vote was not against the audit but rather he wanted to issue a request for proposals from auditing
firms to get the best pricefor services. .

Supervisor Hoover commented on the County-wide radio system project, noting that contract neogiations
were extensive, however, CTA Consultants had been instrumental in the entire process. He and Administrator
Gee indicated that CTA Consultants had proposed Change Order 4 (Implementation Services) of the Consulting
Agreement for review and approval. This change order directs CTA to provide planning and oversight for the
entire implementation process of the new public safety radio system. The anticipated schedule is twenty
months and compensation will be paid to CTA at the rate of $15,000 per month. He stated that the County

would need to cover these costs with the radio system debt service application.
4




Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to approved

the CTA Change Order 4 (Implementation Services) of the Consulting Agreement for an anticipated twenty
months at $15,000 per month.

Administrator Gee advised that, per the L3Harris contract the first payment of $350,000 would be due in
forty-five days. She suggested that reserve funds be used for the payment and once debt service is issued the
reserve funds will be reimbursed. She is currently working with Davenport on options for debt service.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to

appropriate funds in the amount of $345,000 for the first payment due to L3Harris for the County-wide radio
system.

Administrator Gee advised that she will use of $180,000-$200,000 in CARES Act funds to secure radio system
compliance at the alternate E911 center at the Victoria Fire and Rescue station as part of the agreement with
L3Harris. Administrator Gee then shared the proposed Ordinance for Solar Energy Facilities in Lunenburg
County. She added that county staff have been working with the Berkley Group to make adjustments. The
ordinance has been advertised to be discussed by the Planning Commission at their July 20th meeting.

Planning and Community Development Director Taylor Newton provided her monthly report. She shared a
resolution requesting to designate Lunenburg as a Destination Marketing Organization (DMO) within the State

of Virginia, increasing tourism through qualifying partner opportunities and grant applications only available to
DMO’s.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and unanimously approved, to approve a
resolution designating Lunenburg as a Destination Marketing Organization (DMQ) within the State of Virginia.

vt e

Lunenbury County Administration '
11413 Courthouse Road

Lunenburg, VA 23652 z

| Chares R Slayton. CHARBAN

| Emcoon Deuwt 2 {

ey HE

i County Administrator

1 1. Wayne Hoovar

1 Cuecoon uewict 1

| Mne raskins
§ Ewcson Dietct 2

| Eowers Penotngion
i Emoton Cemet &

Telepnone: (434) 6962142
Facsimite: i434) 6B6-1798

Arvenier b
{ Emecson Omtda &

| Ronen G Zavs
§ hecsan Outhet T

A

¢ {
VIRGINIA DESTINATION MARKETING ORGANIZATION RESOLUTION i

July, 2021 i
! WHEREAS, the County of L burg wishes o i i12S,

PP
{ VHEREAS, S f Virginia s Toudism Cooperation coordinuted markc&ini; activities

i s\:\':lky widh D S > ing Organize within the state to market the Commonwealth
as & premier travel destination:

WHEREAS, the of being a Destination Marketing Organization within the State of
Virginia would allow for partner Opj; itics and grant app

WHEREAS, increasing rousism o the County of Lunenbucg would serve 10 increase business,
in turn increasing tax revenue o the County and surrounding arca:

NOW. THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Lunenburg County Bourd of Supervisors
this 8% day of July:

The Caunty of Lunenburg will perition Virginia Tourism Caoperation (VICs 1o recognize ihe
County as @ Destination Murketing Ovganization 1DMO)
FIRF

| PR arsie
STILL FU R RESOLVED that the Director of Pleaning and Economic :

[BE I"l' :ﬁh!i:‘fz be, and hereby is authorized and directed 10 sct as chief laison i

for the DMO.

The joregoing Resoliut c adapted by the County of Lunenburg Board of Supervisors ut is i

regular meeting heid, 3;; ; é %‘&;— in Lunenburg, Virginia. i

 CRanke> R Sgle)
Charles R. Slayton, Chél H

Autest:

Tracy M. Ged County Adminiswator
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors




Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She noted that she recently advertised for a timber cruise
for the timber located on the animal shelter property on Old Mansion Road. She reported that there were
currently zero active COVID cases in the county. She reminded the Board of a tax exemption request from
Southern Dominion Health Systems. After careful review, it was determined that they do not meet the
qualifications to be tax-exempt. Administrator Gee shared the below Remote Participation and Electronic
Meeting Policy, prepared by County Attorney. She requested the Board review for approval.

LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA
A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT REMOTE PARTICIPATION
AND ELECTRONIC MEETING POLICY

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors desires to adopt a Remote
Participation and Electronic Meeting Policy;

NOW THEREFORE, the Lunenburg Board of Supervisors resolves that the attached
Remote Participation and Electronic Meeting Policy is hereby approved and adopted this 81
day of July, 2021.

1, Tracy M. Gee, do hereby certify that the foregoing writing is a true, correct copy ofa
Resolution duly adopted by the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia, by a vote
of _ﬂ_ to é , as recorded below, at a regular meeting held on July 8, 2021.

e

Clerk, Board of County Supervisors

Dr. Bacon

Mr. Edmonds
Mr. Hankins
Mr. Hoover

Mr. Pennington
Mr. Slayton

Mr. Zava

REREREE

NRRNSRE




. Emergency Meetings Without Quorum Physically Assembied Code
370825y {Virginia Code §2.2-

i e s 253 F .
P A mmmmwmmmwmmfﬁorﬁnqmm
& 1 mwmummmmmmadauamafmm
i Board of Sup . pursuant to Virginia Code § 44-146.17, provided that {i) the catastrophic natu
r¢ of the
mwmwmm declared makes it 2 or unsafe to assembly a quorum in a single
mmmmmammsmmm«nm.

L Remote Participation When Quoram Physically Assembiec:

‘ 3 o the Bosird thet ; . in sc convening a public meeting the Board shal:
4mmm.mmwdaw~hmmmh

g s 1 - Give public notice using the best avafiable method the ¢

me:.‘;‘mmmn s - s mm:wum&mummm"xw:::zam;

"WAM et st sty the Choic 1 o1 members of the peblic body conducting the meeting and

vafore the day of the meeting that: , 2 - Make amangements for public acoess lo such meeting {ihrough efectronic
1-mmamummmmw-m°’m ek

m,m:wu::nuﬁ:«m”:w' ghbjaiunt Sl mmmwﬂnw.mmmmmmwmauvnhmm

B e ity il rnimions s e e o

and
2—mmuwum~mnw.mm«
mmwmmmdmmmﬁmr‘mwamﬁ:
Mummumwwwpummuﬁw“
mmmnmwwm«onmmw.m_
greater.
i by rough cation means is approved
mmwnmmmmﬂmmm
ma:nmuwmmmwwmumwm
pubiic.

electronic participation is approved, the minutes must refiect that the momber
X 3 through cation means due 1o a temporary o permanent

Tmember's physical attendance. i the member partiipates slectronically because of 3
mmmmmmuwmdmmmw
by the member.

anm%m;mu@hmtmm
mwmmumhumdmmmmum
by ali persons at the primucy of central meeting location.

n-mmmummuwﬂww

with specificity.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to approve
the Remote Participation and Electronic Meeting Policy.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to enter
Closed Session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-3711A29 Contract discussion for on public property.

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia (“Board”) convened a Closed Session

Meeting on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom
of Information Act; and

WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification by the
Board that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.

== NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law
were discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public

business matters as were identified in the motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard, discussed or
considered by the Board.

VOTING YES VOTING NO ABSENT
Supervisor Edmonds

Supervisor Hankins

Supervisor Bacon ¥




Supervisor Hoover
Supervisor Pennington
Supervisor Slayton
Supervisor Zava

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon, and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to return to Open Session.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to
adjourn.

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover e eoh
Election District 1 :

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

July 31,2021

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
_County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

Additions for June 2021 printed in July 2021:
(for inclusion in FY21 expenses)
Accounts Payable: #61329-44, 61381-83

July 2021: Payroll: Direct Deposit
Payroll Check #17233
Payroll Taxes Federal:
Payroll Taxes State:
Payroll VRS payment:
Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Debt Service wire payments:
Accounts Payable: #61328, 61345-80, 61384-434

July Total:
Sincerely,
Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

n

88,815.70

$ 153,130.30
$ 770.17

$  49,607.34
$  8,784.47
$  34,093.98
S 1,082.27
S 3,858.62
S 576,448.11

S 451,482.09

$1,279,257.35




0
\%.w N/ . le-EI-L

*@EISALAY SY STIVIOL IIFHS 50T ATMHAM FHI STVADE -GZ°L6S ‘€9 TYIOL HHL
- QEINEWNDOd ATSNOTIATEA ¥O MOTHH QALSIT SNOTLIEOXE HIIM INIWAV ¥Od ¥ILSIOTY SIHI HAONdAV AGH¥EH I
g 00" ST L6S'EYD TYI0L TYNIJ 2
00" TVIOL Add
GZ"L6S ‘€9 TYLOL MOJIHD
00° ‘ TVLOL HOV
00" G2 L65€9 TZ10L SSYTO :
00" GZ L6S'E9 Lzoz/€L/L 000 dno¥s Jd¥0DVYA ZLL 8Z€L9
INNODSIA INNOWY qIvd SSYTID . MOANIA #ANIA #MOIHD
: L20Z/€L/L - @3ed 3O3YD y : 00:22:Z1-9IWIL
L Fovd L0/1202 - Pd3oY JILSIOTY MOFHO d/V¥ XINNOD S¥NENINNT LZ0Z/EL/L  €00LdY

Q%rL




9€°G¥00%9 00°
SZ°1S6S1 00"

0slt 000
OM/YAO0T 00
0wl 000

OM/¥a0T1 GT°

00°9%9L% . 00°
o€l 000

ALITIEVIT OLAY 00°

ozl 000

ALITIEVIT OLOY 00°

oLl 000

ALITIEVIT OIAY 00°

00l 000

ALITIEVIT OILAY 00°

06 000

ALITIEVIT OLOY 08°

08 000

ALITIEVIT OLOY 09°

0L 000

ALITIEVIT OILAVY 06"

09 000

ALITIEVIT OLOY 06°

0S 000

ALITIEVIT OILOAVY (08°

8€"6¥%LL0OT 00°
02 000
€LLBLL#/AE THOS 8¢E
mw 000

L8LL#/ad THOS 00°

EL"B69VLE 00°
0¥ 000

€ESLLL#/Ad THOS €EL®

0€ 000

€EGLLL#/Ad THOS 00°

- - - -

*ON *ON STD/
- 0ds *0d 0Ss3d

L aovd €6¥

D S R

\e-%l-L

PRI - g
7TIPYUATO (e-el-L
Lz0z/€L/L NO TIVO Ad NO¥ LZ0Z/€EL/L NO TIVO Ad QHLVEYD €6¥ -#HOLVd
18228 LODY 0 001 90¢2% 16 Ldada 9€689S aNNd <-STVLOL HSVYH
9€°G¥00%9 TYLOL ANVAWOD 000%
GZ° 19661 91069 TYIOL HDIOANI
uotjesuadwo) S, USU{IOM N-6601
“oLeLL V20T /EV/L  Le0E/eL/iL 5 = -0042-100160-00L¥ 91069 dno¥d d¥0DVA ZL11000
sbeasaroc) A3ng JO SUTT N-660L g
LvLY L202/€L/L - LTOC/ELy L = = -G0LZ-100L60-00L¥ 91069 dno¥o &¥ODVA Z11000
00°9%9LY : 51069 TYLOL HDIOANI
>udaﬂnmaq TeTOTIIO OTTIqnd N-6601
€969 Lzoz/eL/L  L20Z/€L/L 5 -0LLZ-100L60-Q0L% 51069 dnoy¥o d¥d0dvA ZL1000
wcH KytTTgeTI ® Ajasdoag N-6601
808¢2¢ 1202/€L/L | LCOC/EL L R -70€5-002€¥0-Q0L¥ 51069 dno¥o dd0dvA 211000
mcH >uaaaanq ¥ Ajasdoad N-6601
06l LEZOC/EVAL: LEOE/ELLL -60€5-0019€0-Q00L¥ S1L069 dno¥o dd0dv¥A Z L1000
wcH wudﬁanmﬁq ® Ajxsdoag N-660 L
SGS LZOZ/EL/L:: ! LZ0e/EL /L 5 -60€5-07LQ¥0-L2C7 51069 dno¥o dd0dvA 211000
sur A3TTTqeTT ® Ajxadoad N-6601
SoLltL Lgoe/eL/L. L1202 /ELLE 5 7 -60EG-ECVOV0-SELP 51069 dno¥s dd0dvA Z L1000
ITTTgRTT SSA/dH N-660L
L LZe L20e/EL/L LZOT/ eV 5 -0290-002000-001 51069 3 dno¥d dd0dvA Z11000
mucmusmcH STOTUSA IOIOW N-660 1 2
ZSS LZoe/Le /L LZOT/EL/L 5 = -G0€G-001G€0-00L¥ SL069 dno¥o dd0dvA 211000
20URINSUI STOTYSA IO0JOW N-660 L
2SS V20T /eL/L  LCOZ/EL/LL TR -G0€G-0007€0-001L¥ 51069 dnoy¥o d¥0DYA Z L1000
9DURINSUI STOTYSA JIOJOW N-6601
oLLZL LZ0Z/€L/L L20Z/EL/L = = -G0EG-00ZLEO-00L¥ S1069 dnodd d¥0dvA 711000
8E"6VLLOT Wl el owom@m TYLOL HDIOANI
LIgdd HOV TOOUds SDTAISS 3q3q | N-660L
T67L9S Lz0z/eL/L  1Z0Z/EL/L = r -0016-01€560-02%7% 1Z-G1-L-02028SN INAODDOV ONIVIM MIVWHONEE Z69000
LIg3d HOY TOOUDS 3DTAISS 3g=ad N-660 L
000S¥L keQz/EL/L LzozZ/EL/L % = -001L6-01L€960-02¥%7% LZ-GL-L-0Z0Z9gSN LINNODOV ONIVIM MIVWHONHL 269000
€L°869VLE me_qsh s00zdsn TVIOL HDIOANI
{LI9dd HOV TOOYDds -90TAISS 139g3d N-660L ,
LESTh te@e /el /L Le0ZLEL/ L, = % -0016-01€560-0C7¥ LZS1I00-G002E8SN  INNODDOVY ONIYIM MIVWHONIL 269000
LIgdd HO¥ TOOUYDdS 3DTAISS 1930 N-660L L
LLVLZEE oy A A S a0y Ay ® - -00L6-01L€560-02%¥ 1Z2S1100-50028sn LNNODOY -ONI¥UIM xm<zmozmm 269000
LNNOWY HLVYd JLVa ) “ON “ON m2<z “ON
SS0¥d ana HOIOANI *ILOOY 1/9 MWMO>ZH ¥OANIA “aNIA
& & = 3
L0/120Z - QOI¥EA ONIINAOOOV Lo
- #HOLVH L00-# ANVYJWOD LIA3 FTEVAVd SINNODIOVY ALNNOD SINININNT LZ0Z/€L/L 0704V

o 1.0 TR

G /.&C/.\df\w




D)
@m 0 go le-b/~L

*qaALSNLAVY SY STIVIOL IIIHS H0T ATMEEM HHI STVNOH -€6°€69°'0L TYLOL HHL
*QIININND0A ATSNOIATYd ¥O MOTHE CHLSIT SNOILAHIOXH HLIM INIWAVA 304 YIILSIOHY SIHL HAOYAdV AHEYHH I
00° €6°€69'0L TVIOL TYNIJ
00" TVLOL AdH
€6°€69°0L TVLOL MOEHO
00" TVLOL HOV
00 €6:€69'0L TYIOL SSYTO :
00 02 L9%'¥ 120Z/GL/4 000 NO¥O ALIAVS OITENd YIANLIM 8L8 PYELY
00° 00:86€'C 120Z/GL/L 000 SEEN0-MOTAVL 9ES EVELD
00° LE kR 120Z/GL/L 000 ¥gd ENETIVA IIIIEd GLC ZrEL9
00" ge-afds  IE0%RLC 000 AN0g8a T STHAVRET 10V OrE Lo
S AN, SIS 00 Seypwna~06-000 € 120Z/GL/4 000 TIVEESVE HINOA O¥NENANAT 981l 6EELD
\Q 007 \NIW L8PS0 L 120Z/GL/L 000 AINQOD S¥NENANAT 8 BEELD
00° 81 €GE 120Z/GL/L 000 ONI ATddOS EDIJJ0 AEM 987 LEELY
00" 00102 1z0Z/GL/L 000  ANVAWOD A1ddNS IOAIJENIN LL 9EELY
00° QEZ LRl L 120Z/SL/L 000 A1ddNsS dDIJAA0 IOAIYENIM 8L SEELI
00° 00278 120Z/GL/L 000 VIQEWSMEN ITIIAWEVA 79 VEELY
00° 2€°258'9 120Z/GL/L 000 AONEO¥IWE ISYOD ISVH 62§ EEELD
WASNS 00 WYY IN-00000°02 120Z/GL/L 000 OTT 'SINVITASNOD V1D 788 ZEELD
00" 00°€% 1Z0Z/GL/L 000 ONIDNNOS IONAO¥d HAILVIND 06 LEELY
00" 00°70€'6 120Z/GL/L 000 40 SEIMISNANI TASNOJVO 986 0EELD
00° Pr-GL8’lL Lzoz/sL/L 000 MNVE ALINAWWOD MYVWHONIL 6€ L 6C€L9
INNOZSIA  INOOWY qIVQ SSVIO ¥OANFA #ANEA #YDFHD
1Z02/SL/L_ = 93BQ 323UD LZ:0€29 | ~INIL
qJOvd 90/120Z - P43IdY YILSIOIY MOHHD d/¥ AINNOD HSINENENAT LZ0Z/9L/L g00Ldv

VR &




L

Jovd

Lo/1zoz

ﬁm@vw CTopo

I||EbE5EBHZERWNW@%%WNWWQWG@4I||I

*@EFLSNLAVY SY STIVLIOL IIIHS D0T ATMIHIM HHL
*@IINIWNNDO0A ATSNOIAHT¥d ¥O MOTHEE QHALSIT SNOILAEDOXHE HIIM INHWAVd ¥04d ¥YALSIODIY SIHI IAOYdAV AHHE¥YHEH I

Pd3ov

00" 6€°0L8" 161
00°
6€°0L8" L6
00°

00° 6£°0L8"L61L
00° 00:00%
00° 00:00}
00° 66°19%
00° 00°05§
00° 00°SLE
00° y9° L2
00° 00:29
00° 00° 7Ly 1T
00° 00:00%
00° 78956
00° L2 60€’SZL
00° 8971
00° 00:001
00° 97°696" L
00° §S°Ly
00° 76" 166
00° 00:05¥
00° 1z €l
00° 00:622'1
00° 00°528
00° SLUEEL'E
00° 00°00€
00° 00:GLL'S
00° 62015 €
00° 0€:660'Z
00° yL°618'C
00° 00:05Z ‘€L
00° €8:659

00° 97 8%’ |

00° 00°8%C

00" 6796

00° 55157

00° 00°1¥z'e

00° 00°0%1L

00" 05°8¥1l

INQODSIA  INNOWV

120Z/9L/L

ANANANNANN

T e T T T T T T T F = T T T T T T T T
NNNNNNCNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN NN

lel=t=l=t=t=l=t=
B O e e e s e o e S Dy S B i g
(OO0 OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO VIV VIV IOV VIV IV VIOV VOOV
e T T e T T T e T T T T T T T f T T T T T T T T — T T ¥ T
N R N e A e e o T
O S A A A A e e e e e ot ot ot ol o ol o ol ol

[olelelolcloclolololelololslelolololololololelolololole]
ANANNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN

AIVA
93eQ 309UD

SIvN0F

TYIOL TVUNIJA

TVIOL AdH
TYLOL MOHHO
TYLOL HOY
LOL SSYTID

Ie-bi-L

—Te-bIFL

-6£°0L8 L6

TVIOL HHL

[elelelolelalal
[eolelolelele)]

[el=l=l=l=]=l=l=lclelelcleleleclololelolololololololalelololole el e e

[slelelolelolelololololololololololololelolelo o ol b ad
elelelelelclololelolololelalolalolololololololololelele o]

YALSIOTY MOEHD d/¥Y

YeEe a4

AU¥YT AVYM
‘S MIYANY aIYM
INAWAOTANE VINIOMIA
TYLSOd SN

NOILVIDOSSY S,¥ddNSYIANL
VINIDYIA 40 ¥FYNSYIAL
VINMOIOIA d0 NMOL

*ONI ’‘Sddais

SHILIEIONd HIAWS
SHIDOTONHOAL YWOONVYS
TIVL TYNOIOHEY INOWAAId
dNNJd HSYD ALLAd

dITIIHd ‘WY¥93ad

HYIL FOAINANIM

ANVANOD ATddNS IADATYINIM
NOS % MOV[

0711 IATIOL VI¥0d WHH
VIIAMYI NINddTH

ANVANOD ¥DD

YNIINIVA ANAO¥D S, LIIVYVYD
advd WOAaAId TaANd

*d NOQI0D Addd

® SWHLSAS NOILOITH
VINIDYIA AO¥ANT NOINIWOA
*ONI 'HE¥YOVIYA

ISID

ALINAWAOD SAYO¥SSO¥O

3 I¥Fg0d INAWIATO
MNITAININID

ONI‘INOD IS3Ed S¥ALSNd ONg
0D ONIINI¥Yd NITMNVYA NI
ALITIHON IRLY
TYIDOSHATIHOUY

SYOIIINY

W VYIDI¥IVd SWYAVY

JOANHA

AILNNOD DINENINNT

O~ P —>INOO
SOMN—<H—NMO

MmN O O ™

MONON—ONHHNOVODOVONSHSOSNOHNONOFH— NS —O
— O«
-

VAOAONOS—INN——IFMNOOITONONSONDN

Ne—0 M

OO~ NMIOSONO—NMFOVSDNO—NMFLNO-0RN
L LD DD DD NN OO OOVOOOVOOOS--OS OO
MMM MMM MAM MMM MMMMOM
= = = = = = = = T T T T = T T T T T T T T E e T T O e e e e
WO VYOO VWV IYVIVIVIVIVVVWVVVVVLVYVVYVVVVLVVVVYVOVLVLYO

0L:€G:9l-HNIL

Lzoz/9L/L

€00 LdVY




L

Jdvd

0
T PP

.lIIkREkmEmHZHEﬁW%%WM&WNMW&“ﬂNﬂIIIIII

*@dIsSNLdy SY STIVIOL LIFHS O0T ATMHAEM HHL
*AFINTINND0d ATSNOIATEA ¥O MOTHE QALSIT SNOILJIOXH HLIM INIWAVA ¥O4 JALSIDIY SIHL HAOEAAVY AHHEYHH I

00" 00°0GL'2
00°
00°0GL°T

ILNANODSIA LNOOWY

Lzoz/6L/L - 23ed }O3YD
JALSIOAE MOIAHO d4/V¥Y

- Pd3dY

RN Gl

(4
¢ Lzoz/6L/L

qJLYd

(e-g-L

STYNOHA =00:"08 L e TYLOL HHL

TVYIOL TVNIJ

TYIOL Add
TYIOL MOHHO
TVLOL HOV
TVYILOL SSYTO
000 IONVYNSNI HOAH ONIAVAT LEY 08€1L9
SSV10 ¥OANZA #QNEA #0THD

EL:LP:0L-EWNIL
AILNNOD DYNENENNT LZ0Z/6L/L €00 14V




L

ddvd

90/1202

Pd3iovY

TR re-h@
E&%ﬁqﬁﬂi Iﬁmm.ﬁ&l%.

*@EIILSNCLAVY SV STVIOL IIEHS H0T ATMIEM FHL STVNOH 8L LZL 8L TVLOL HHL
s QIINTIWNDOd ATSNOIATYA YO MOTHE AALSIT SNOILAIOXH HIIM INIWAVA ¥Od JYALSIOHM SIHL HAOYdAV AHEYHEH I

00° Bl 8l
00°
s g 1
00°

00° gL LTl 8l

00 66°1€0°'1

00" 6L°065'Y

00° 00°66¥%'CL

ILNAODSIA LNOOWY
Lz0zZ/62

\§/QT h

TYIOL TYNIJ
TV10L Add : ¥
TVIOL MOFIHO
TYI0L HOY v
TYLOL SSYTIO M
L202/62/L 000 AT1ddNS FOIJJ0 IAOAIYINIM 8L €8EL9
1202/62/L 000 MNVE SNIZILIO LS¥IJd #9 Z8E19
Lz0z/62/L 000 Dd SAIVO NVMOD 8§ L8EL9
4Ivd SSYID FOANZIA #ANFIA #MOTHD
/L - ®©3eq 3o3ud PP Li0L-FWIL
IALSIOTI MOHHD d/V¥ AINNOD 9¥NENINAT LZ0Z/0€/L  €00LdAV




1

PAGE

DISCOUNT

9 VY i e

S

\r

AMOUNT

7/30/2021

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

/30/2021 LUNENBURG COUNTY
VEND# VENDOR

7/3
:02:40

AP100B
TIME-12
CHECK#

[eleolelelslelelolololelolololololololelolololololololololojolololololololololololololololololololololele]
[eolelelelolololololslelelolololololololololololololololololololololalololololololololaololelololelololo )]

P R RS e S DU S S S ST ST (ST S 5 i P S Y IR ST B N S S Yl i VA S el R R ST R YR ST TR A T O T

VWO ONNOWV—LVOMOANONOMUIANDAINSEFOOOMANHFOOON—OOOOOOONOMOOOOVN
OO~ 0OV VOONTMN—O—ODANNNSTNOOOHTINOOO~TO0O0O0O0O0O0O0OMOOOOOoOoO
RN o Tl D SR R B Vo S G e, it o T TR SO SE S ML ol e T e S S B W vy i T Wl SO v SN S ol ey Ty e S e S
O~ VOVVONOVON—— NN —OOMODVDDVANH~OOVSE—OOO—VH~OVOMOOMO~-NOOoOO
NV~ ONOHNOSTFONAINOME—ONOVON—VOVNOM—VOMAVAONNON~OOOMO

~SUS OO — FNO~———I—O0 O — < ONWOM WPANNM NONND WNDO ©
ST e < S S R ~ KRR R ~
- T~ O o™ — - o O~ — N N ™
Ne—  — — ~ o))

s

e T = T T T = = T = T = T T T T T T T e e T e e e T e e e e e e T e T T T T T e T T T T T e e
AN AT NI AN AN AN AN AN AN AT AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN NN AN AN N OO NN NN N AN N NN NN N NN NN N O N O
[elolelolololololololalalslolalolololalalololalololololslolololololelololololololololelolslolole oo o}
ANANANNANNNANNANNNNNANNNNNNNNNNANNANNANNANNANANNANNNANNANNANNNNNNNNOY
N N N T T T T T o N N T o e T T e o T T T N e T o N A N N e R R TS NI TN
[eleolelelelslolololololololalalololololololololololaololololololololololololololololololololololololole]
NN MNMMMMENMMENMONMMNMEMEMMEOMNENMMNMONMMEMEOMMONMOMNMOMEMONMENNM
N N o i T A T T T o T N e e T T e T T e e T A N N N N A R I P T I e oy
S S T TS I D e T e S e D e D - U e D T e S S D O S D S T D - D s B T D s PP T T T

[elelolelolelolslelalelololelololololololololololololelslololololelolololololelololololololololele]
[elolololelelolololelalelololelolololololaololololololalolololololololelololololololololololololele]
[elelolelslolelolalolalolalolololalololelololololololalolalolelololololelololololalolelalo ool le)]

000
000

ON
CLASS TOTAL
ACH TOTAL

INC.

INC.
1 VIRGINIA ASSOCIATION OF
11 VIRGINIA CREDIT UNION

2 VIRGINIA LEGAL AID
9 WARNER'S SEALCOATING

15 MOORE & MOORE YARD SERVIC
99 OFFICE OF DRINKING WATER
66 PARSONS CAROLYN A

1 SOUTHERN OFFICE MACHINES

5 SOUTHSIDE ELECTRIC COOP

2 SOUTHSIDE MESSENGER, THE

2 COMCAST COMMUNICATIONS
2 SsvcC

4 COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL

9 DATACARE,
6 SAFE HARBOR COUNSELING

9 UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA
3 WRIGHT AUTO SUPPLY, INC.

2 US POSTAL
7 VACORP

5 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA
3 VALIC

1 DE LAGE LANDEN
91 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE
9 PERSONNEL CONCEPTS
1 '8.B.COX,
30 TIMMONS GROUP
2 TOWNSEND JR ARTHUR
5 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA

44 DIAMOND SPRINGS WATER INC
3 VERIZON

46 DOMINION ENERGY VIRGINIA

642 FARMVILLE NEWSMEDIA
77 KENBRIDGE SUPPLY COMPANY

286 KEY OFFICE SUPPLY INC

122 BAI MUNICIPAL SOFTWARE
651 LEGALSHIELD

125 BARNES REPAIR SHOP INC

999999 BENCHMARK COMMUNITY BANK
371 BUG BUSTERS PEST CONT, INC

746 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA
291 CHUCK'S AUTO&TRUCK REPAIR

78 KENBRIDGE OFFICE SUPPLY
827 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE
99 MITCHELL TERRY L

865 GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATI
99 PENSKE TRUCK LEASING CO

751 HEALTH EQUITY
649 MECKLENBURG ELECTRIC

9
1
2
1
3
5
4
3
8
9
5
9
7
0
8
1
2
1
<)
9
3

O —

711 ALLSTATE BENEFITS
9
0
9
2
9
9
0
0
5
1
6
3
5
2
1
7
9
1
5
1
1
4
1
4
9
9

179 AFLAC
177 ANTHEM BCBS

i
1
4
1

99
7
99
99
9
7
1
9
9

9
9
9
99
9
9

OO —ANMINO~VNO—NMNHNOS~VNO—NMINOONO—ANMNINO~ONO —NMH
WOV OVONNNNNDNNNNNOOOOO0O0O0O0O0O0Orr—rrrr—rrr—r— — —ANANANNANNANNNMOOMOO
[sasaleo¥enlonleoloo ootoo oaloo oo oo oo oo Kan ks uhssbs s th s il MU AhS A AR S R S S AR st i A s i s i S s s S S SRR S
= T T T e T T T T T e T T T T T T T T e T T T T e e e e e e T e T e T T e T T T T T v

[YelVolVoiVelVoVe]Vo Vo IVo Vo Vo Vo Lo JNolNo Vo Voo lNejNe iNo JNo Vo JNejNejNe JNe fNejNe fle JNe jNolNo ol e jNojto o No e fNe jleojNe fNe le fRe Ne o e jNo e}

.00

193,864.45
.00

CHECK TOTAL
EPY TOTAL




g R e ¥ TO-h-3
|||LhEkmpmHzm&wmwmu£WWW&wuwamnq|lllll Ilﬂﬂmm#mqu

*@ALSNLAY SY STVYIOL IFIHS 90T ATMIEIM FHI STVNOI -G7"798'€61 TYIOL FHL
*@IININAD0A ATSNOIATYd ¥0 MOTIE AILSIT SNOILAHADXHT HLIM INHWAVA 04 ¥FHALSIOHTY SIHL HAOYAdV AHEYHH I

00" Sy ¥98°€61 TYLOL TYNIA




$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 7/31/2021
PAYMENTS

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

:09:08
H CLS

8/02/2021
10
DEPT

OOV OWw
oOOoONOVO
WO Ors
Ao OO

— o=

242
3
3
1
30225.06

R % et )
<O
NSO~

O~ O
— =00
N—NOO

—O\—

11753.52-

— Mo

3

3

i7

6

6
47467.29-

527117595

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

PP2016 1 MH
HALF TOTALS

==
<O —
TooNoOn
s -Mm
nwow o™
o
o ©
-—

e st )

e s |
o0
— MO

AP
M=
— oM

Lo R

3

522602.27-

‘ 97..73

58780.60

25257384 67=

2512635.73- 13102.94-

2584519.27

41856.50-
89323.79-

522602.27-
1049720.22-

3723563.28

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

OO—0MOLWn
COMANVOO

OO
[eXelololo el

SN —O
—>~O0O

6

7

1

4

6
49163.93-

529521.66-

—oN o
— ~

Il
mgequm
S22 n> XA
<

—
o)

~ ]
o =
o~ =
[aN <
[a¥ o=

V—OWoOMmM
~OO— O
oo rs
OO O
— O «
Giense. 4 .
oOo0oOw O
~—OoOn o~
N N =

© D T

o~ N
§
—— OO
VDO —
N, dere.
O~ —
—LONONO
MOMUOTD
NN~

— <N

ST

=

G I
— <O [Te}
nnw o]
o e s .
IO ™
o O
= O

10398.76- 2699405.04- 56455.48 97,95

2689006.28-

2755860.52

33804.99-
82968.92-

527064.00-
1056585.66-

3895415.10 1

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

OV~ OO
N —FIFON

ONODVVO D
OO OO

~noms
MO OMTTS

-~

9

2

5

5

3
27474.19

— OO0
A0 —

3

q

6

0

8
8071.46-

— o~

Il
IEEHAAXN
SES>Xd

<
——ee e
; (@]
@ {2
o £
o~ =
¥ <
(a1 o]

61453.53 97.80

27127232.05=

26

104

2717954.05- 9278.00-

2788685.58

62.36-

133818511 =
20138.00-

1047901.48-

3970405.17

DEPT TOTALS
PP2019 1 MH
1 MR



2
TR712

$COLLECTED

53]
0
<
o

NET :A/ﬁ'

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 7/31/2021
PAYMENTS

NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

ON— 0O
NO~ON
A T
<SSO~
AOONOO

7

1

il
47488.05

oON
ounm

7379.61-

PP2019 1 MT
1 PP
i N
1. XX
HALF TOTALS=

S~ANOOWOWON
OO MOO

S~ Oow
OO

42425.21

973.58-
8353.19-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2020 1 MH

89913.26

1050493.71-

2982995.83- 97.07

3072909.09 2974642.64-

260491.32-

4383894.12

OO0
NINOO—OH
o5 miie s cbie
SOV — SO0V
OO

-—

MOWW—N
oS mn
T e
— oSO~
NNNOWD
MNOON
N OY
—m

58341.42

2

1

1

7

2
63258.45-

530010.23-

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
TXX

HALF TOTALS

8

0

1

2
4363.34-
14495.90-

2

9

7

1
44905.23-
108163.68-

524862.61-
1054872.84-

122043.34 95.97

2908529.59-

2894033.69-

3030572.83

4193609.35

DEPT TOTALS

T—NNOOW
—O— VOO0
VONITMOLW
[seforlerlcolcoleleo)

1

7

0

2

3
257950.64

|
OM—OO O
MENNOS 0N
Siens e &
oS W
—oomMs N
<+ Mo~ ©
M — O
- ~
B T Tl (e I
OOV O
MOO—OLN®
R e T
oMM
MooV —
O~OW—
OV~ 000

NSFONOO®

LONMOONO

S T e A

—OOFONO

O~ — NN

WOM =Dt O

— OO >

T Nr=Slte= /0N

-nN >

- -

R A W I |

Lovtwo

aNnN~oO ©

R .

oMo O

—ouwumnm >

=it O

nnNe— ™

- o

I |

o o

@ @

B .

O O

n wn

o~ o~

O O

™ [32]

[Te} [Te}

ONFOOON

LNOMONWY

9 e iR

— MO ON>~

SN —
oo

—OOoOWww ~

— <O —

— N ™

- o~

Il

m%Hﬂdl—TxU)

= zm>xg

P =

(o]

= =]

o~

o =

o~ =

o <

[aN feo]

[ O |
~oom
VOO

~oosTm
ONN—

o<

15457.96-
108.28-
5763.54-
21340.04-

1536215.83-

10.05
50.28
88.25

158850.61-
1698589.95-
15542491.13-

6664.70-
36290.20-

1852185 .91~
1662299.75-
15450572.14-

536215.83-
1072472.63-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS=
PP TOTALS

3378572.97
17611120.26

44410.88-

719176.70-

4495456.48
24662343.50

1679983.02
2068629.13

91918.99-

6332046.54-

91918.99- 15542491.13- 2068629.13 88.25

15450572 .14~

24662343.50 6332046.54- 719176.70- 17611120.26

COMP TOTALS




$COLLECTED

5
|
NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

PAYMENTS
31291

THRU 7/31/2021
31291

NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
31760

PPTRA ABATEMENTS

TAXES

CLS

N —
omim
ISNED
~N0

O
~NoM

31735
31735

44417.73-
44417.73-

[elele]
oS

— N
—mM<

— O

— L0

o
"Moo

31760

3703.76-
3703.76-

RE2011

HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2012 1 RE

N M
o oo
o OO0
o OO
@© W
SRRk
— "oco
o~ S~
n oo

N

™M nwn
< 0w
= ugisf
O OO
0w oom
o 0w
~ O,
— unun

Lt O = [ =)
~ Vo
S~ 0
T e
A o
<+ OO0
<
| il |
o unun
= OO
. e
™M
< 0N
-
o VO
™~
o A0
M
~ oo
n NN
. o e
N 0N
a0
o MM
O VO
~ 00
— unun
5.2 SR e o
1 TN |
O Vo
{2
. .o
™ VO
o~~~
~ WO
o0 B 6} o )
~ WO
N VO
. .o
O —
@ I
~ OO
o OO
~ OO
(elXe]

HALF TOTALS

o0nm
[ele)}

[eale)]
(O]

2 R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2013 1 RE

3194078.33 3182101.58- 9810.20- 3191911.78- 2166.55 99.93

10688.25-

3204766.58

MmmM
[e)Ye))

[exYe))
[e)Ye))

oMmM
o

< <t
oy

HALF TOTALS

onm
[exTe)}

(1))
(e)e)}

Mmm
NN

< <
o
i o
——

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2014 1 RE

99.93

2248.46

3212885.85~

16429.69-
1274.32-
1274.32-

13522.96-

3196456.16-

3215134.31

16552.21-
6507.71-
6507.71-

11577.56-

3231686.52

2 R2
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

HALF TOTALS
RE2015 1 RE

C Fn s

[e]e)]

[l
[Q]e))

oo
mn

wnwn
[(o}\e)
T <

o

< <t
=
(Xojte}

-

o
onm

{(olNe)

HALF TOTALS

oM

.o
a0
s
mnwn

—

2. R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2016 1 RE

99.91
99.90

2985.43
3175

3245094.56-
3254440.53-

14039.14-
17760.61-

3231055.42-
3236679.92-

3248079.99
3257615.81

8960.37-
11898.33-

3257040.36
3269514.14

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

HALF TOTALS
RE2017 1 RE

(1))
0 0

[l
(1)}

o

0O

NN
.
00 o

—

HALF TOTALS

(e)le)}
[eofeo)

(Yo}
(o))

2 R2

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

99.89

3259823.98- 14625.47- 3274449.45- 3637.§6

3278087.41

9011.97-

3287099.38




aNQ
— [
£ Et
rO
EHE
|4
O 4
< O
A O

oP

NET A/R|

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 7/31/2021
PAYMENTS

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

CLS

N
omin
O oo
~N©O

O o
~NO/

oo
o0

(X))
[eaYe))

9704.99-
9704.99-

RE2018 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

2 R2

HALF TOTALS

3467929.61- 12487.59- 3480417.20- 7695.76 99.78

3488112.96

11319.80-

= 3499432.76

DEPT TOTALS
RE2019 1 RE

[co}
<

)]

[co]
<

[e))

[e)]e)}

HALF TOTALS

2 R2

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

99.35

3479440.06-

3464826.36- 14613.70-

3502056.82

6253.56-

3508310.38

22616.76

@
~r~

QO
a0

RE2020 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

—

oM

[elee)
(Yo}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2021 1 RE

3452771.68- 19955.69- 3472727 .37~ 51198.00 98.55

3523925.37

4807.89-

35281733 .26

((ele}
00 0

nwn
[eXYe)]

[Xoa\e]
aN

©ww©
-
o~~~

s

g

—

HALF TOTALS

2R,
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE TOTALS

53.20
95520

1658134.55

1885139.02-
34895222.53-

19833.42-
197496.20-

1865305.60-
34697726.33-

3854327357
36653850.82

1226.97-
96000.67-

3544500.54
36749851.49

9

1758628.2

95.20

9

36653850.82 34697726.33- 197496.20- 34895222.53- 1758628.2

96000.67-

36749851.49

COMP TOTALS=




-9G°L68'266'9
-95°1.68'266'9

-um._wm~th~N_
-9B-19g'€LZ Tl

| : -9L:1iL’0z
-9p L8 ' ¥9¥ -7v 8%6'91
-z0°8€S " |
ﬂ -7v 667’ LL
-2976698S
651216
-19:258'9
-9L ¥5L110T
-€£°89L'689 -9E" €V,
m -GS €8V /LST
. -6G°189'FLL
-LLTOvY €6l -G2:€9801
-lE"61G°SE -¥L1860°'€ |
: -Z€: 907 V62"V
6109 '8¥€E -00°000'SS
-08:799'881 )
-vlL 1 ZVT € -G9°LET'L
-08°8S7 € )
-€0°20L"LLT -127L0E'9L
-67 789'L -96°
VL 716'€ET -0€°L9
-€E° LTV LS
-7 650/8L9 -Z0'E€L6 LI
-9L €E0PL
-08°80S'8LZ‘'6  -LS'SO0’ELL'Z

-18°608°'2¥¥ 'S
-18°608°Z¥¥ ‘S

98- 19€‘€LZ L
L L A A

9v 187 '¥9¥% -6L°068°91L
ik
LE 61lS‘SE -76°8L6'8%
10°616
867 LEL'6SE,
g7 L09‘€2T 1 1
29°967‘L8L'0OL  -80°0¥6'9LE’S
40007,
0070002
"
LIQHEdD
ONIANE

w FONVIVE
“

6
6
9
6

€

N NNY ONnmMo

6

L
4
L

8
8
{4

14

oM

1°929'8€EL'8 -67°060'6
17929'8EL'8 -67°060'6
L:LiL e :
L°068°91 -18°622 %
-70:8ES !
$*95L'L9 L6°CPL'E
-29:669'8
-65°2L7'6
-19°758'9
07000‘€ -9L°¥5L'0
6:829'% -06°€52°€
S €8 LST
S 189'FLl
-9¥°LLS'T
678L6'8Y_, -15°66€° 1
€°9Ly'¥62'¥
€' 7L9'6EC 29°LT6'€
-08°799'8
L LIS Y -¥2°225'9
: -08785%'¢
9°¥6€ 05 -16°68L'S
-£5°€89 'L
; -¥7°Ly8'€E
£ TiLR -79°€ES ‘6
RET T L 2 -95°,88"1
-9L°€€0 'Y
1"811'266'C -07°129°L
L7180°L6Z'Y 67°060'6
L7180°L6Z ¥ 6770606
7 87691 186227
L°860°¢€ 1S 66€ "1
10°6L6
2V LL1E60'6
v EST 1 S0 8YE ‘T
€°9€L'SLT'Y 07:00L'8
00:00%
00°000‘2
1I198d HONY
SNOIA
1202/0€/9

IIEHS HFONVYTIVH
AINNOD D¥NENINAT

HONYIVE aNAJ INIYIND TVLIOL
FYNLIANIdXE TVLOL
INNIATE TVLOL

L7ElL FONVYIVE aNNd JX JOIdd TVLOL

L7‘€el vy SooueTed USeD xx
UNooOY 3ITPOID IUSIIND Y3JTEL2MUOWWOD

9% 2oueTed YyseD VvdI

soueTeg ysep 2IeJToM TeToads
soueTed ysed 20TAISS 3Idad
ooueTed YseD) UOTIONIFSUOD TOOYDS
soueTedg ysep Aerino [e3itTded
soueTeg yse) aUTYDeW DUTIOA
ooueTeg ysep) JIoaesajyr 3o0a(0id
soueTed YseD oN0say/dITd

soueTed Ysed 3DV SHEVD
soueTed YseD VSD
soueTed Ysed VdA

soueTed YseD 300gq3xXe] [O0yU2S
soueTed Yysed pood TOOYOdS

soueTed ysed TOoyos
soueTedg Yse) SIURIH ASQ DTWOUODH
souereg yse)d juswdoraasd OTWOUODH
soueTed ysep 3xodaty
soueTed Ysed IeMmog TT2D
souered Ysed |le6d
soueTedg YseDd 2INn3}T9JJI04 3ISSSY
ooueTed ysed AIeiqrT MmeT]
soueTed ysed Sa31s TITIpueTd
soueTedg YseD UOTIONIFSUCD M/S
soueTeg ysed JwbN 23SeM PTTOS
soueTeg YSED pung juldWSSasseady
soueTed Ysed pungd TeIdUSH

xx SooueTed Ysed xx

wn

OV
oN

— -—

o~ 1N OM O 0o
™

D e

Ly ‘€L
el

SLIESSY TVYIOL

xx S39SSY xx
vaI - XJIewyouagd

UOT3ITPPY SHO - 3UnOdDV JVNS
JoogixaL Tooyoss - MHMEEUC@Q
8 .DOO.m HOOQUM - x.HMESOCOm
€070 SoTI®S V¥SdA - 3IUNODOVY JVYNS
suex] g0S0O - 3UNODDV JVUNS
UuoOT3IeDTITW TITIpueTI- Iewydousad
l jueg SN - JUSWISSAUTL utaded
bk § putyoayD NIewyousg
ysep Aj3j3ad
90TFJO UT Ysed

¥x S}9SSY xx

xx KITTTQRIUNODDY JI2INSBIAIL xx

O
A

Tvd
q3d

NOILdI¥DOSdd
INNODOVY

yx K3TTTQRIUNODDOY JI2INSBIIL xx
*owoAO*.

[elelelololelelele]
()
[clolelelolololels el

Mmoo onm

WO~ —— ANNNOO —

NN -
IeYeletetelelelolelolololololelelololalololele el ol
MM MNMNMMMENMAMMMMNMNOM ™M

OCNNWVRMINO—LNVONMONOWVSOONO— NN

OMMMNM———NNNNNOLWO
e NN
lololololclclololelalalelelolelelele]
I
[olelololeclelolololalalelalole e o]

1
[elslolololololelelele]
[elelolololololalelsla]
e o ot

—OOoONNNONMLOLWN
O—OOOMUOINNO
OCO———MIFNNM>

OO0 O0O0OO v
1

THENON
INNODOVY

666-# ANNJA
12/50/8




-5,

NN g O
o

Ce

G8°C

-98°LC
06°¢€

00°

00"

-€0°2

00°001
007001
-22°vEL
=9L°LL
, -88°6
| -9€°9L
i -1%°9
£0°0L
82°8
zzzL
i S6°6
| -8L°C
{ -€L"69
, -00°001
i, 0Z°2¢€
; -£6°02
-€L*
LL €€
SE'S
£TTLE
-69°65
-%0° 19
, -0Z°9pL
, Zv s
” -25°0¥
-8€°0L
| -ph° 62
-GL°€
-£p°22
-p8°¥
-£6°G1L
-56°62
-58°9

%

l

QILOITIOONN FONVIVE

L0°89L'S €6°LEB'SLL SL°8Z6'LL 007000181 00°000°L8L
-00°2L9'L 00°2L9'L 00" 00°000‘9 00°000‘9
L0"0¥8‘9 €6°6SL'891 SL"8Z6'LL 00°000‘SLL 00°000°SLL
00" 00°000'SZ 00° 00°000°'SZ 00°000°‘s2
00° 00°000°sZ 00° 00°000°sZ 00°000‘s2
A 444 G6°9€9'69L‘LL  BL'PZ9'680'C 00" bZE‘LK6'0L 00" HZE'LP6'0L
00°958'60L 00° 00° 00°958‘60L 00°958'60L
00°000°0S1L 00" 00" 00°000‘0S1 00°000‘0SL
-88°020°v0L 887025181 88°056'SL 00°00S‘LL 00°00S‘LL
-¥9°562'S ¥9°S62°0S 00°158°LE 00°000'S¥Y 00°000‘S¥
-PETLLY'S PE'Z65'86 00°066 ‘92 00°SLL'E6 00°SLL'E6
-18°560'¥E L8°ZEV ‘2T L0"OPE‘LL 00°LEE 802 00°LEE 80T
-S6°v0¥‘Z S6° 706 '6€E 00°"€8€E‘6€ 00°00S‘LE 00°00S‘LE
26°L0E’6 80°69% ‘€8 0Z°L29'L 00°LLL'Z6 00°LLL'Z6
9%°L68'9 bS PLE'IL 6L°ZET'L 00°zLzZ'€8 00°zLz'€8
81°0€EZ'S6 28°€95'€89 ThrTLL'8L 00°¥6L 8LL 00°p6L'8LL
SP 8SLZT SS°€05'002 96°6¥b’LL 00°299°'zz2 00°299‘222
-Z1°880°0¢€ zZL 0zZL'60L L ¥9°09€‘L 00°Z€9‘6L0°L 00°2€9'6L0"L
-61°0588'1Z SLTEBL'ES -9L°8L¥b 00" EEE’LE 00" EEE'LE
-ZL"066'S ZL"066'S 09°€L 00" | 00°
LL €Y 68°910'L 0S°0€L 00°005‘L 00°00S‘L
-2T°ZvL 22°882'v L el 00°9pS ‘€ 00°9¥S ‘€
-00°€€C 00°EELLE L9"EBL9 00°00S'LE 00°005‘LE
€E"LZ6 VL L9°2ZLO'0E SE°S18°C 00°000°SY 00°000°S¥
€S €9 Lb"9%6 LL° 69 0070001 00°000°L
6V°SSL9L 508 4 24814 L6"EL9’T 00°000°S¥ 00°000'S¥Y
-12°ph6‘1L8L LZ°vb6'98Y 00° 00°000‘S0€ 00°000°S0€
-85°5S6'¥pL 8S°SSV'6€ pSTLIL'9 007005 ‘¥v2 00°00S'¥%Z
-00°SS9°€ 00°SSL‘9 00°SLE'E 00°00s‘2 00°005‘2
00-08L‘L 00°02Z's 00°09¢ 00°000°L 00°000‘L
-85°969°2Z 85°969'8L 80°6SZ'0L 00°0009S 00°000‘9S
~{S7LLO'T LS LLo'ze b0 €08°L 00700002 00700002
-$9°9¥6°80L ¥9°9p6'8LY L0°LS9'PS 00°000°0LE 00°000‘0LE
-0F bSL'E 0% PSLEO0L 8V 9EL'EL 007000001 00°000‘00L
-G8 pP6 LL S8 FP6'LE 09°690°SL 00°000°‘08 00°000°08
-€ETESS'EL €€ ESS'E6T LLrzze‘Lzl 007000082 00°000°082
-66°L6Z '69¢ 66°L62'L89'T 0L"ZEZ'L69 00°000‘8LE’T 00°000‘8LE’Z
-0€°€68'S9 0€°€68-'682 TP LE6 LPL 00°000°022 00°0000Z2
-bL pp8 PET PL PP8199°¢E ¥S°S8%'S69 00°000‘LZ¥’E 00°000°LZP’E
INNOWY INQOWY LNOOWY INOOWY
a-i-x INZIND “yddav 13oang
LZ0Z/0€/9 - 0Z0Z/10/L

€E:OL

dovd

ANWIL

AYVAANS SONIAZE
AINNOD O¥NENINAT

--TYIOL aNnd--

xx SYIOM OTTANd
xx JWOW @3SeM PTTOS

xx ONUaAY JWOW M/S
--TVIOL aNnd--

xx UI sJagsuexy

xx ONUIAIY JUSWSSISSEIY
--T¥I0L ANQd--

xx 9oueTeg pund 3jo asn

¥» UI sIajsuexy

+» K3o3es o1Tqnd

¥y SOOTAJSS 2NDS9Y pue dITI
xx K3a3e8 OTTQNd

¥¥ 3INOD 3ITNDITD JO NILBTD

xx Jexjstboy

+x Joanseaxy

¥y ONUSA3Y JO IDUOTSSTUWOD

*x 3ITIBYS

»x K2UI033V S,Y3jTeamMucuwwod

*» PTV TedTI0bajed-uoN

yx ONUSASY SNOAURTTIISTH

*x Spungay

xx A2u1033¥ YjTeamuowwo)d sabaeyd
xx S§380D 3IN0D

xx K3zedoxg 3o 9sn wolj InuU3AdY
xx ABUOW JO @SN wWoxd InuIAdY
xx S@9J burssedoig

¥y S2IN3TOJIOJ B SAUTI

xx ONUIARY TTTIPURT T[0T

¥x SOSUIDTT I9Y30 ¥® SITWIS4
xx S99 TOUUIY ® SOUTJ TRWTUY
¥x SOSU9DTT Tewruy

xx STTTM % UOT3IEPIODdY UO SOXe]
xx Soxel A3TTTIN ISWNSUOD

xx SOXeL asM ® SaTes Te207

¥¥ 3S8I93UI ¥ SITITRUSG

xx TejtdeD s,jueydasp

xx STOOL % Xxsutyoep

xx K3zsdoag TeUOSI®g

xx 90TAI3S OTTqNd

»x SOXBL ¥

xy ONUDADY pung TeISBUSD

NOILJI¥OS3d

*¥VY090TOx

¥ 0£0%2
¥ 0zozZL

¥ SEL-# ANOJ

*x 0S0L¥Y

¥ ZEL-# ANQJ

*x 66667
¥ 0S0L¥
*» OLOEE
¥ 0zovz
¥ 0L0¥Z
*x 0LOEZ
*x 090€Z
*» 0FOEZ
*x  0€0EZ
*x  020€2
¥ 0L0€2
¥ 0Lo0zz
% 06681
*x  0€08L
¥ 02091
¥ 01091
*x 0zZostL
*x 0L0S1L
¥ 0voPL
¥ oLowL
*¥ E€EOEL
*»  0E0€EL
¥ 0Z0€L
*x 0L0€EL
¥ 0L0ZL
¥ 0zozlL
¥ 0L0zZL
¥ 0901L1L
#x 0SOLL
¥ 0roLL
¥ 0€0LL
¥ 0zoLL
¥ LioLtL

xx 00L-# ANQA

#1000V

1202/50/8



16°9S LE'ZL6'TLT 69°L20°'012 00°000'SS 00°000'€8¥% 00°000‘€8F -=1V¥I0L aNnd--

-66°GZ -69°LSS'TL 69°L58'09 00°000°SS 00°00€’8¥ 00°00€'8¥ xx UL SI3ISueIL xx  0SOLP
89°69  00°0€S'S8Z 00°0LL'6PL 00" 00°00L'PEY 00°00L'PED xx S3URID ODDBQOL xx  060FZ

xx A9Y PUNJ SJURID ASQ OTWOUODT xx 9ZZ-# ANNI

00°00L 00°00€’‘8¥ 00° 00" 00°00€‘8¥ 00°00€’'8¥ --1¥10L aNQd--

00°00L 00°00€E’‘8¥ 00° 00" 00°00€ ‘8% 00°00€'8¥ xx UI sIdjsueal xx  060LF

Y . xx ONUSADY A®Q UODFT xx SZZ-# ANNI

06°L6 SZ"LEO'LSY SL°Z96'EL S9°LEZ'L 00°000'S99 00°000‘S99 -=I¥I0L aNnd--
|
” 00°00L 00°000°‘SS 00° 00° 00°000°'SS 00°000°SS ¥x Ul SI9ISURIL xx 0SOLP
| 66°86 00°851°'V6S 00°2v0°‘9 00" 007002009 007002009 ¥y JURID 320dITY xx  060%Z
i -wl°L -00°002 00°000‘€ 00" 00°008°2 00°008‘2 ¥x ONUIAIY SNOSURTTIDSTW xx 06681
1 oL 62 SZ°6L0'T SL°0Z6'V S9°LET'L 00°000°L 00°000°L x» K3x9doad 3o esn woxy dNUIANY xx  0ZO0SL

xx ONUSASY pungd 3XOdITY xx LZZ-# ANNJ

-89°6 -L1"8LZ'0¢E L1°826°ZVE 12°L0E ‘9L 00°0S9°ZLE 00°0S9'ZLE --TVIOL aNnd--
00°00L 00°059'2ZL 00° 00" 00°059°2ZL 00°0s9°2zL ¥x UI SI8jsueIl xx  0S0LF
! -8v°08 ~-LL°826°TSL L1°826'2¥¢E LZ°LOE'9L 00°000°061 00°000‘061L ¥x XeJ SUOTIBDTUNWWOD xx  €102Z

¥y ONUSASY pund LL6E xx SLZ-# ANOI

-00°00L -26°S91 26°591 96° 00° 00° -=1¥I0L aNnd--
-00°00L -SZT°¥PbL ST PPl 00° 00" 00" xx T[BISPAJ - 9INJTAIIOL 3BSSY xx  0LOEE
-00°00L -L9°1L2C L9712 96" 00" 00° ¥% 1S9I83UI xx  0LOSL

xx ONUSASY 9INJTIJIOL IBSSY xx PLZ-# ANOL

G6°6€ 0G°66€ 057009 0€°L9 00°000‘L 00°000°'L --TVIOL ANNd--

| S6°6€ 05°66€ 057009 0€°L9 00°000°1L 00°000°1L ¥x S3S0D 3INOD xx  0L09L

xx 9NudAdY AIRIqTT MET xx €LZ-# ANOJ

2 86 18°966'Z6€ 61°€00'L 00" 00°000‘00% 00°000°00% -=-T¥I0L aNQd--
00°00L 00°000°00% 00° 00" 00°000°00¥ 00°000°00% ¥x UI sIajsueal xx 0SOLP
-00°00L -6L"€00°L 6L°€00°L 00° 00" 00" xx ONUSAIY BTeS SI3TS xx  0Z0LP

xx ONUSADY S93TS TTTIPURT xx LEL-# ANNI

QIILOITTIOONN HONVIVE INNOWY LNOOWY LNOOWY INOOWY NOILAI¥OSEd #1LO0OV
% a-i-x INIFINO “ydav Lasang
L202/0€/9 - 020Z/10/L
€EOL FWIL AYVAAOS FONIATHE

. 4 FOVd ALNNOD O¥NENENAT *¥¥090TOx 1202/50/8




-25°601

-€Z2°601L
-00°00L

Lo'olL
0" 62
LL°y

-00°001L

6L"
L8°€9
-Sv oL
=9€5L
-00°00L

-00°001L

-00°00L

-00°00L

-00°001L
-00°00L
-00°001L
-00°00L

e L
-62°9
8L"L
00°
9T vL

%

-pZ0ER'SIL L vZ ¥8F'622°'C 06°¥L 00°¥S0‘%90'1L 00°%S0‘%90°L
-¥8°62€'29L'L P8 €8E'922'C 00" 00°¥S0‘¥90°1L 00°¥S0‘'%90‘1L
-0F 00L‘E 07" 00L‘E 06°vL 00" 00°
9L LLL'YE ¥2°828°'0¥8 GG €8P LST 00°000'S€E6 00°000°S€6
9L"0E9‘LY b2 69€291 ZL S9V ‘67 00°000‘0€2 00°000‘0¢2
bS"€89°€E 9K 9LE'LLY 19°€96°L0Z 00°000‘S0L 00°000‘S0L
-pSTTvLL pSTZRLIL (448 4] 00° 00"
S0°LSL'6 S6°Z¥8'ShL’L L1°855'S8 00°000°SSL"L 00°000°SSL L
9L %89 LLL P2 SLE'EY -8 €TL 62 00°000°SLL 00°000°SLL
-1871€9°09 187 LE9'0F9 LL™89L'69 00°00008S 00°000°08S
-0Z°LSP'6Z 0Z°LSP'62V zZ8°ZLL'SP 00°000‘00% 00°000‘00%
-oL pEER'ZL oL vzl 00°00F 00° 00°
-00"6€F ‘221 00°6€V'ZZL SZ'€98'01L 00° 00°
-00°6€v‘2ZL 00°6EV’2TL SZ €980L 00" 00"
-Z0°€L8'906 Z0"€L8'906 ¥Z°686'8L 00" 00°
-sp 81LZ'€88 Sp 8Lz '€E88 vZ vL8'SL 00" 00"
-68°L9E‘0L 68°L9E'OL 00° 00° 00°
-91°280°¢€l 91°280°€L ¥L'860'€ 00° 00°
-25°%02 (AR {114 9Z°91 00" 00"
Lb"629'192 €5 6PP'6LF 6L  EL'BLS'OVP'D 00°6L0°189°6L  00°6L0'189°6L
-78°¥69'6€Z 28'¥6E'0S0'Y €9°156'025'2 00°00L'0L8‘¢€ 00°00L‘0L8'E
¥E€°009°2SL 99°Z19'808°L 0Z°6%%‘9S1L 00°ELZ'196"L 00°€LZ°196"L
LL pse 68 ELI'6EP’EL  SPT69LTSLL 00°8Z6‘6EF‘EL  00°8Z6'6EP’EL
¥8°69% '8¥E gL 89L'0ZL Sy 80 ‘0L 00°8EZ'69% 00°8€Z'69F
QaIOITTIOONN FONVIVE INNOWY INOOWY INNOWY INNOWY
a-i-x INIIND “gddqv 13oang
120Z/0€/9 - 020Z/10/L

€

€€:91L

FOvd

AIVWRNS FONIATHE
AINNOD DANENINNT

--TVIOL aNQd--

¥x[RISPAI - IOV STYWOxx»
BHuTO9YD UO 3ISAIAJUL

¥¥9NUBADY PUNI IOV SHYVIxx
--1TV¥IOL aNAd--

xx UL SI9ISURIL xx

xx 93835 - VSD x»

x» TEJ0T - VSO xx

¥y ONUIAY PUNJ VSD xx
--T¥I0L aNQJd--

¥x UL SISISURIL xx

xx D8d - AJI3S TRTOOS B dIRITOM x»

xx 93©31S-AJ9S TRTOOS B SIRITOM xx

xx AJ3S 00§/2IeITAM JOF SabIeYd xx

xx ONUIAIY PUNI VdA xx
--TVIOL aNOd--

¥¥ 93B35-UOTIedNPH x4

xx ONUIADY pUNI YOOQ3IXdL TOOUDS xx
--Tv¥10L aNad--

Teaspad pood TOoYyds

93838 POOJ TOOUdS

xx UOTIEONpE JI03F S3bIeyD xx

xx KQUOW JO @S WOIJ BNUIASY xx

xx ONUIASY PUNJd POOJ TOOYDS xx
--T¥IOL aNnd--

¥y UI SIBISURIL xx

¥x TeISpeJ-UOTIRONPE xx

xx 93@3}S-UOTIEONPE xx

xx UoTjeonpd Io3 sobaeyd xx

xx ONUIADY PUnNd TOOUDS xx

NOILJI¥OS3Ed

VY0900«

0E0EE
0L0SL

08Z-# aNNd

0S0LP
090¥%2
0LL9L

29Z-# aNOd

0S0LY
0L0EE
090v2
0LL9L

09Z-# ANNJ

0zovz

€GZ-# aNnd

080€€
00L¥2
081L91
0L0S1L

ZGZ-# aNnd

0S0LP
080€E
00L¥Z
08191

06Z-# ANNJ

#LOOY

1202/50/8




|
|

,,
|

-99°2 -GL°L0Z'S00L

SL PLP'ZLY'8E

00°L02°L99'LE

PE"ILS'160°L 00°L0Z°L99°LE

-00°00L -95°99L‘90€ 95°99L'90¢€ 9L LLL‘0Z 00" 00°
-00°00L -6Z°€ELZ LY 62 ELZ LY 60°L9L 00" 00"
-00°00L -SZ°6ST'TST S2°652'25¢ 00°020°6l 00° 00"
-00°00L -00°CL oo0°zL 00° 00° 00"
-00°00L -20°22Z°L zorzze'L L0 ¥2Z6 00" 00°
-00°00L -81L"ZLE'BE 8L°ZLE'BE bh 8v6°'91L 00" 00°
-00°00L -0S°09Z°LE 0§°092°LE 6L°068°'91L 00° 00"
-00°00L -89°LLL"L 89 LLL L §9°LS 00° 00°
-00°00L -86°599 86°599 00° 00° 00°
-00°00L -86°599 86°5999 00" 00° 00"
25°S L9°65Z2'L8 €E'0PL'06F L L6°ZhL'E 00°000°845°1L 00°000'8LS "L
L8°6 95" LLL YL vp 228962 L -€5°9SL'L9 00°000‘8E% ‘L 00°000'8EV ‘L
-1S"8E -68°LL6'ES 68°LL6'E6L bh 667 LL 00°000‘0FL 00°000‘0¥%L
00" 00° 00°000'S 00" 00°000'S 00°000°S
00" 00" 00°000's 00" 00°000‘s 00°000°'S
-L8°19 -00°S6¥% 00°56Z'1L 00" 00°008 00°008
-L8°19 -00°S6¥ 00°S62°1L 00° 007008 007008
-¥9°8L -20°00S‘PE 20°005'612 -00°000‘€ 00°000'S81L 00°000‘s8L
00° 00" 00°000°S81L 00" 00°000°s81L 00°000's81L
-00°00L -Z0°00S‘¥PE 20°00S'pE -00°000‘€ 00° 00"
Q3LOITTIOONN FONVIVE INOOWY LNOOWY INNOWY INONOWY
% a-i-x INZRINO “¥dav Laoang
LZ0Z/0€/9 - 0Z0Z/10/L
€€:91L AWIL AIVWANS FONITAZH
¥ 3Ovd AINNOD S¥NENANNT

--TYIOL TVNId--

--TVI0L aNAd--
xx SOXeJ SWOOUI 93e3S xx
xx SOXel DPOJRUTISH xx
¥y 93035-599d JFTIBUS xx
»x S99d JITIBUS xx
xx ONUSASY PUng Y3 [SMUOUNOD xx

--TVIO0L aNOAJd--

¥y S3}S0D pPaIdA0I xx
xx KOUOW JO 8SM WOIJ SNUIAN xx

»x ONUIAY VAL xx
--1I¥I0L aNnd--
xx S9OTAJIDS TeTO0S 103 S3DIeYD xx
xx 9NUSAIY dIJTOM TeToads x»
--1I¥10L aNnd--

yx UI SIBJSURIL xx
xx UOTIRONPE xx

xx DUNJ 3DTAJSS 3qed SNUSAdY xx
--1T¥10L aNnd--

vy UI SI9JSURIL xx

¥x ONU3A3Y pung suTydOen Ddﬂu0> ¥
--1TV¥IOL aNnd--

I8AeSa3ITT 308(01d

xy ONUIASY JDARSSITT 309(01d xx
--1TV¥10L aNad--

xx UL SI9ISURIL xx
¥x9|f ONUSAdY SNOSBUBRTTISTWxx

xxTe3TdeD S30TAISS DIdWH ANUIAM xx

NOILAI¥OSad

¥¥¥090TOx

000s2
000%2
0Z0€Z
06681

SLL-# GNDA

0zo6L
oLostL

SOL-# ANNJ

0€o8L

LOL-# aANNJ

0S0LP
080€€

0Zp-# aNN

0S0LP

6LE-# ANNJ

06681

LLE-# ANDJ

0S0LP
06681

9LE-# ANNA

1202/50/8




00°001L

00°001

e

oF- L
=EL°€
~0g*ZE
-10°0%

Z9°€EL
=L0°EE

18°61L

€871
-96°€6
-96°8

00"

00°

91791

9s°

peE'8
-88"
|44
-8€° 0%
oL"s

L8°E

LE'Y

S€°S
-00°0CL
-00°00L

sv°

65°€9
0z°'8lL
8€°02
et
-0v°PbL
-66° b€
-SL°8l
9€°L

Lt
i AN%4

Loz

L9

%

]

00°000‘S2 00" 00° 00" 00°000°'SZ 00°000'Ss2
00°000'SZ 00° 00" 00" 00°000°SZ 00°000°s2
16°60% ‘92 00° 67 ¥16'026°01L 16°L16'2L6'T 00°PZE‘LK6'0L  00°PZE'LP6'OL
92°86L'08 00" PLTL06°LS9’S PETLES'82S°T 00°00L'8EL'S 00°00L‘8EL'S
-00°G9€’1L 00" 00°S9€°LS 0s°8L5'12 00°000°0S 00°000‘0S
-00°5L0°‘8 00" 00°SLO'EE 00°SLL‘Z 00°000‘sZ 00°000'S2
-9G"€€6'0€E 00° 9S"€€Z'801 05" LbP 00°00€‘LL 00°00€‘LL
¥9°8€S‘9 00" 9E" L9V’ LY oL 1sz’'s 00°000'8¥ 00°000'8¥
-05°092‘6 00" 0S°09Z'LE 6L°068°91 0000082 00700082
25°069°L1L 00° 8% 60€‘LY 96°025'9 00°000'6S 00°000‘6S
€L"160°S 00° Lz v68'zLT 00° 00°986'LLZ 00°986°LLZ
-92°6L8"L 00° 92 6L8'E LP €98 00°000°‘2 00°000°2
-82°L08'S 00° 82°L08'CL 0S°Z1s‘L 00°000°L 00°000°L
00" 00° 00°000'€S 00" 00°000‘€S 00°000‘€S
-00°000‘2 00" 00°00L'2 00° 0% 00001 00°00L
00°892'81L 00° 00°ZEL'VE -00°LOL L 00°000°ELL 00°000°ELL
6€°00€E’L 00° 19°6€6'92Z -29°18€£'C 00°0¥Z ‘822 00°0¥Z ‘822
LP"68L°8 00" 65°0v6'68 vpoSzLL 00°0€EL'86 00°0€L'86
-bS°Le8 00° bSTLZL'VE 09°L8%‘L 00°006°€6 00°006‘€6
2Z°vE9 ‘WL 00° 8L°S9€'09S 00" 00°000‘SLS 00°000‘SLS
-6S°SLL'SOL 00° 65°519'69¢ S0°98€°99 00°0¥% ‘092 00°0¥¥ ‘092
9L LZE'EL 00° vzozLs'ziz’l 16°262°6LL 00°006‘S8Z"1L 00°006°S8Z°1L
L6°POL EL 00" 60" €ZE'SZE 92°€99°92 00°8Zv ‘8EE 00°82¥%‘8EE
06°ELLE 00° 0L"L00'89 LE"Z6V'9 00°SLL IL 00°SLL 1L
€€7951 1 00" L9 EPP'0Z 18°00Z°L 00700912 00700912
-GE'66Z LY 00" SE'66Z'LY 6L°558°L 00° 00"
-00°9%0'6 00" 00°9%0'6 00~ 00" 00"
S§Z°29¢’L 00° SL"L88'00€ 0L €€0’ST 00°0SZ‘Z0€ 00°0SZ‘zZ0¢€
95 0%L‘6S 00" bh 658°€EE 88°6S 00°000°€6 00°000°€6
9L LbZ 00° p8°€80°1L 29796 00°S2ZE'L 00°62€‘L
E€L"6E0'L 00° LZ°090'% L8°9L9 00°00L’‘S 00°00L‘S
8y zzL'T 00° zsTLLe'ol LE“1L9S'6 00°00%¥‘ZL 00°00%‘2ZL
-sZLLL'zL 00" SZTL0P‘L0L 9v 1Zv'8 00°0€9'88 00°0€9'88
-9p"98Z°LL 00° 9%°989°99 p8°6%0'0L 00°00% ‘6% 007007 ‘6%
-ZE" TS 'TL 00" ZE"PZS18 9Z°L¥0'E 00700069 00700069
L6°8LL 8L 00° €0°16LL2Z bLIEL9'2T 00°0L6°S¥kZ 00°0L6°S¥2
gL"z6L't 00° ¥Z°L89°91Z Lz v8z'slL 00708 ‘612 00°08%‘612
-16°6SS‘SP 00" 16°655°S51L 0L"S€9’LT 00°000°0LL 00°000°0LL
89°89L°S 00° ZE'LOS'¥hT 0L EEZ’1Z 00°0L9'6¥2 00°0L9'6¥%2
L SL0‘E 00" €6 V0E‘'9¥ L6°0LE'S 00°0ZE‘6F 00°0ZE'6¥
ONINIVININE HONVIVE INQOWY INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY
QIYIGWOONENA FONVEERNONT a-i-x INZHINO ‘¥dav 1asang
LZ0Z/0€/9 - 020Z/10/L
€E:9L FWIL AIYWANS FANLIANIEXT
aovd AINNOD O¥NENANNT

--TV¥I0L aNNd--

sabey uotjeztrenbg jo paeod

xx 9suadxg juswssassedy
--TVI0L aNOd--

xx Spung IayjQ Ol sIajsuel]
xx Sjuswasoxdwy te3jrded

xx osuadxg sdo3ls AWd

xx S3}TJoULg 8butid

xx UOTSU23XF 2AT3eI2do0d

x» K3TIOYINY ‘ASQ TRTIISNPUI
+x juswdoraaag A3 Tunwwod/uocdd
«x 3jusuwdoraaag A3runuwwod

¥x S}TWIaJ @S TRUOTITPUOD

xx DuTuUURTA

xx uotjetradoaddy gSD SpPeoIssord
xx JoUTWEXd TeOTPaN

»x uorjeradoaddy 3dag y3jTesH
spunoas ® sburpring

¥x TOIjUOD TewTuy

xx TeTOT3IJO BurpTIng

xx TTeL Teuotbay jJucwpatd

xx Suorjeradoaddy anosay ¥ ¥3ITd
¥¥ jUSWIDIOIUT MeT ¥ FITIAYS
xx K2UIO3IV Y3 TeRSMUCWWOD

xx 103RUTPIOOD SSBUITM/WTIOTA
»¥ &3Tandag asnoyjanod

¥ Spung 3jsniy ABorouydal HISTD
xx JURID VA JO Axeaqrl

¥¥ 3I00D 3ITADATD JO HIITD

xx 3IN0D OT3sawoq/dTTUSANL

xx 23ex3stben

¥x 3INOD 3IOTIISTQ TeIBUD

¥» 3INOD 3ITNDATD

xx Tex}stbey

¥x PpIeog TeI03037d

xx DUuTSs@001d ejed

xx JaInseaxy

xx 9NUSA3Y JO IDUOTSSTWWOD

xx S9OTAISS TeUOTSS930ad

xx UOT3RI}STUTWPY A3unod

xx SJOSTAIadng jO paeog

xx 9suadxg pung TeIausy

NOILAI¥DS3Ed

*¥Y090TOx

*¥

¥
*¥
¥
**
¥
¥
*¥
¥

*

*
¥
¥
¥

¥

¥¥
¥
*¥
L2
¥
*¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
*¥
¥
*¥
**
¥
*¥
*¥x
RS
*x
*x
¥
*¥
*¥

*¥

0zezL

ZEL-# ANNJ

00066
000¥%6
68716
L00L6
oooes
00918
0osL8
00Z1L8
oLLLB
00LL8
0052S
00S1LS
00Z1LS
00ZEP
001S€
000¥%E
00Z€€E
oovze
00ZLE
0012z
0L6LZ
00812
[ATAY4
oLLie
0ocLLe
00912
00€LZ
00z1z
0oLtz
0o0zelL
ooLEL
oLszi
oLpzL
0LEZL
oLzzi
ooLzt
ooLLL

00L-# aNNJ

1202/50/8




-00°00L
8L EL

06728

L8°L8
-00°00L

€€°96

€€°96

-l8°LL

00"
-85°061

-00°00L

-00°001L

00°001L

00°o00L

L9 L6

00°001L
89798

-LL°oz

=LL°oz

%

-00°0LL 6VL 00" 00°0LL'6VL 00° 00° 00° xx pueqpeoldg STTW 3ISeT D¥¥L xx
90°8L599 00" 6" LZP'OLY ZET VLY '6ET 00°000'€8¥% 00°000‘€8Y +xDROY¥ AY 23TS PUI DanquaunTyx
xx SoanjTpuadxd SIURID ASQ UODT xx

LE"ZV0'0F 00° 69°LSZ'8 00" 00°00€ ‘8% 00°00€‘8¥ --TVI0L dNQd--
(X844 2k44 00° 69°LS8'S 00" 00°00€ ‘8% 00°00€ ‘8% xx SPund IdY30 OL SIBISURIL xx
-00°00%‘C 00" 00°00%'2 00° 00° 00" ¥x Te00T dsuadxd A3Q UODT xx
xx S9suadxdy AaQ OTWOUODT xx

S1°209°'0%9 00° S8°L6E'VT SLTLLS'Y 00000599 00°000°S99 --I¥10L ANOJ--
S1L°209'0%9 00" S8°L6E'VZ SLTLLS'Y 00°000‘S99 00°000'S99 »x 3304ITY xx
: xx osuadxd pung 3IOAITV xx

-60°LLZ'EVT 00° 60°LZ6'SSS SE°96€£'0S 00°0S9°'ZLE 00°0S9'ZLE -=-1I¥I0L ANnd--
00° 00" 00°000°s81L 00" 00°000‘S81L 00°000°S81L xx SPuUnd I3Y30 O} SIVISUBRIL xx
-60"LLZ'EVT 00" 60°LZ6'0LE SE"96€£°0S 00°0s9'LzZL 00°0S9‘LzZL xx S2IN3TPUadXT L16F B LL6 x»
xy 95UAAXT L16F B LL6 x»

-25°98€‘€E 00° 26°98€'€E 00" 00" 00" -=-1IVI0L ANNd--
-25°98€°¢€ 00" 25°98€'€E 00° 00" 00° »¥ 9INJTSIIOL 3I3SSV xx
xx 9suadxy 2INn3T83JI0J 3ISSSV xx

00°000‘L 00" 00" 00" 00°000°L 00°000°L =--1I¥10L dANQJ--
00°000‘1L 00" 00" 00" 00°000°1L 00°000°1L v Sosuadxdy xx
xx Osuadxg AIeaqrT MeT xx

€1°20L'99¢€ 00° L8 L6Z'EE LETZLL'e 00°000°00¥ 00°000‘00% --TVI0L aNOd--
00°000°0S1L 00" 00" 00" 00°0000SL 00°000°0SL xx SpuUnd J9Y30 O3 SIISURIL xx
€LrzoL’'9lz 00° L8°L6Z'EE (Lo 4 W58 2 00°0000s2 00°000'0SZ xx 9suadxy S93TS TTTIPURT xx
xx Sosuadxd TTTIPURT xx

-p8°01S‘9€ 00" 8°0LS‘'LLZ mu.mmm.rw 00°000'L81 00°000'18L --1IY10L ANAd--
-p8°01S°9€ 00" ¥8°0LS’LLZ 62°888°LZ 00°000°L8L 00°000‘L81L ¥x UOTIOITTOD 23SEM PTIOS xx
xx osuadxg JUOW M/S xx

ONINIVHEY  FONVIVE oWy INOOWv . . - : R ———
QIIIGWNONINN FONVIEWNONT a-I-x INIWIND “dddv 13oang
1202/0€/9 - 0zZ0Z/10/L
€€91L EWIL REVWANS FENLIANIIXE
FOovd *¥¥090TOx

9

ALNNOD O¥NENANNT

ZESLE
81518

9ZzZ-# ANNJ

00066
000L8

GZZ-# ANNA

0vLO0¥

LZ2-# aNOa

00066
00%LE

SLZ-# aNnd

00716

PLZ-# ANNJ

00612

E€LZ-# aNNJ

00066
LZvov

LEL-# ANOI

€2v0p

SEL-# ANNI

#1100V

1202/50/8



|
|
|
|
|

0€° 9% 8E€°659'S8 00" 29°0FE'66 00" 00°000°'S81 00°000°s81L
0€°9% 8€°659'S8 00" 29°0vE'66 00" 00°000°S8L 00°000‘S8L
-6L°FPF -16°299'9LP 00" L6°9LL'0PS L LP09S'¥ 00;¥S0'p90"1L 00°9¥S0‘¥90‘1L
-00°00L -LS°8SZ'FL 00" LS°8SZ'VvL 00" 00" 00°
-GV €V -PE"POP TV 00" PE'8SP92S L LB 09S'V 00°%S0‘P90°L 00°¥S0‘P90°L
-65°8Z -90°S6€°L9T 00" 90°S6€£°202'L SS" €8V LST 00°000°S€E6 00°000'SE6
-65°8Z -90°S6€£°L9Z 00° 90°S6€°20Z°L SS"E8P‘LST 00°000°S€6 00°000°S€E6
-6L°L -bPL'60L'EB 00" bL'60L'BEZ'L PE LLY 'S8 00°000°SSL‘L 00°000'S5L"L
vL°8 LLTLLP'E9 00" €2°885°199 S9TLLE'EY 00°000°SZL 00°000‘SZL
-L0"PE -1S°1ZS9VL 00° 16°125'9LS 69°66V'LY 00°000‘0€E¥ 00°000‘0€EY
-00°00L -L9°808°068 00" L9°808'068 bb 698 'PZL 00" 00"
-00°00L -L9°808°068 00" L9°808'068 ph 698'bZL 00" 00°
(400 Ly 629192 00° €5°6bP'6LP ‘6L €L°8LS'0bY 'Y 00°6L0'L89‘6L 00°6L0'189°61L
00°00L 00°L¥P0‘L96 00" 00" 00" 00°LP0‘L96 00°LP0‘L96
-Gh 09l -L8"ETZS'06L'L 00° L8 LLY'2E6 L ZL"S9€'S0p 00°pS6°LbL 00°vS6°‘LbL
00°00L 00°SE0’LEL 00° 00° 00° 00°SED'LEL 00°SE0'LEL
-29°82 -79°Z£6°'€6¥ 00" z9°29¢e'612'C 62°2SL°S8S 00°0€EP‘SZL L 00°0€EVW‘SZL L
-L0°SL -15°618'SZZ 00" 1S BLS ETL L L6"LIL'EEL 00°6SL'LED'L 00°6SL'L6D L
-08°€L -L9°L6L’SLL 00" L9°0LL'6V6 9Z°08€'86 00" €LS'PES 00°€LS‘PES
29°8 80°LZ0‘68L°1L 00" 26°652'v6S°ZL 60°€L6°LL9'T 00°LBZ'EBLEL 00°L8Z EBL EL
-60°LL -¥6°165'Z8 00° ¥6° 165’595 ZE'PLY'6ET 00°000‘€8¥ 00°000‘€8¥
ONINIVAIN FONVIVE INOOWY INOOWY LNOOWY INOOWY INNOWY

% QI¥IGHNONANN FONVIEWNONT a-i-x INIJANO "¥ddav Lasang

120Z/0€/9 - 0zZ0Z/10/L
€E:9L AWIL AIVINAAS FUOLIANIIXE
L aovd AINNOD S¥NENINNT

--1VI0L ANOJ--
xx Dung Te3TdeD s90TAIdS DIdwd xx  00VZE
xx osuadxarTeitded Sa0TAISS DIawd xx 9LE-# ANNI

--T¥10L aNnd--

»xDUNJ 3OV SEUVO IeI3STOMUyx  008ES
+xDUNJ 3OV SEYYD AIUNODxx  00LES

xxSosuadxg pund 3OV SFAVOxx 08Z-# ANNL

--TVIOL ANOd--

xx 9suadxdg pund VSO xx 005€S
xx SOsuadxd ¥SO xx Z9Z-# ANNJ

--T¥I0L aNnd--

xx 3Svd xx  0000S
Teaapad ¥ °3els-Sjuswasangstd 000LL

xx Sosuadxd VdA xx 09Z-# ANNJ

--TY10L ANOJd--

saanjtpuadxg pood TOOYds 00159
xx 9suadxy pung pood TOOUDS xx ZSZ-# ANNJ

--TVIOL ANQd--

»x SPUNJ IBYJO O SIABISURIAL xx 00066
AboTouyoay TOOYdS 00089

Tedtoutag @sedT Te3tded  000L9
soueusjuTeW ¥ SuotTjerado  000v9
uotjejaodsuexy 000€9

UOTIRIFSTUTWPY 00029

uoT3dNIISUL 00019

»x Sosuadxdg TOOYDS xx 0SZ-# ANNJ

-=-1V¥I0L aNQd--

NOILJI¥NOSEA #LOOVY

*¥¥090TO« 1202/50/8



-LS°2 -p8°SEL'896 00" ¥8°Zv6'SEY‘8E Lp°990'LbZ'8 00°40Z'L99°LE 00°L0Z'L99'LE =-TYIOL TVNIJ--

-00°00L -95°99L'90€ 00" 95°99L'90€ 9L LLL'0Z 00" 00" --T¥I0L aNnd--

-00°00L -95°99L‘90€ 00° 95°99L'90€ gL LLL‘oz 00" 00° ¥ Y3TesmMuoumod O3 Sa0UeIFTWSH xx 00616
xx 9Suadxg pund Y3TesMuUOWUWO] xx GLL-# ANNI

-00°00L -05°090'6€E 00° 05°090'6€ 6L°068'9L 00" 00" --1V¥I0L dNnd--

-00°00L -05°090'6€E 00" 0S°090'6€ 6L°068'91L 00" 00" xx K3TIOUINY ASQ TETIISNPUL xx 00918
xx 9suadxmy pund vAI xx SOL-# ANOJI

-00°00L -LP"E0EL 00" L E0E’L 00" 00" 00° -=-TYL0L aNnd--

-00°00L -LP"E0E'L 00° LP E0E’L 00" 00" 00° xx Sosuadxg aIejToM TeToads xx  0000L

xx Sosuadxg a1ejToM Tetoads «x LOL-# ANAJ

L6 9L PSE’SL 00" ¥8°Sp9‘Z95 1L 00" 00°000'8LS L 00°000°8LS ‘L --T¥10L aNnd--
vt $9°9L0'SL 00° 9€'€26'8¥0" L 00° 00°000'¥90‘1L 00°000°%90°L ¥x TOOUDS 3DTAI3S 3030 xx  0LESE
S0° (A A XA 00" 8b ZZL'ELS 00" 00°000°PLS 00°000°FLS ¥y 9SNOYIINOD BDTAISS 3930 x»x  00€S6

¥¥ PUNJ BDTAISS 3930 x»x 0Zb-# ANNJ

-00°00L -LL°190°9 00° LL°190'9 00° 00" 00° -=-T¥I0L dNNd--

-00°00L -1L"190'9 00" LL7190'9 00" 00" 00" »x TOOYDS KeT3no Te3ITded xx  LLEDE
xx 9SnoY3anop AeTano Te3ITded xx 0ZE-# ANNJ

00°00L 00°000°‘S 00° 00" 00" 00°000'S 00°000°'S --T¥I0L aNOd--

00°00L 00°000°‘S 00° 00" 00° 00°000'S 00°000°'S xx DUNJ SUTYORW DUTIOA xx  0FPVE
xx Sosuadxdg pund JUTYOeW DUTIOA xx 6LE-# ANNI

00°00L 00°008 00" 00° 00° oo.o&w 007008 --TV1O0L aNnd--

00°00L 007008 00" 00° 00° 00°008 00°008 Jeaesa3TT 30afoag juswdrnbg  00LSE

+x SOSuedxm IOAESS3ITT 309(0Id xx LLE-# AN

ONINIVWIA FONVIVE INOOWY LNOOWY INNOWY SNOOWY INONOWY NOILJI¥OSHA #1LOOVY
% AQIYIGWNONENA FONVEEWNONE a-i-x INERANO “¥ddav L3oang
1202,0€/9 - 020Z/10/L
€€:91 FWIL AAVWANS FANILIANIIXE

8 govd ALINNOD O¥NENANNT *¥¥090TOx 1202/50/8




_ VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION




/-ROAD

South Hill Residency — Richmond District

LUNENBURG COUNTY

BOS Meeting — August 12, 2021

Maintenance Forces

.........................................................

e Repaired shoulders on various routes.

e (Cleaned pipes and ditches on various routes.

e Daylight signs and cut limbs and brush on various routes.
e Patched with tar kettle on various routes.

e Repaired 5 entrance pipes.

e Machined NHS roadways and hauled stone as needed.

e Performed litter patrol on various routes.

e Checked various routes for maintenance and safety issues.




